
 
 

Michael Martone 

Town Planner 

(207) 563-5168 

Planner@DamariscottaME.com 

Town of Damariscotta 

21 School Street 

Damariscotta, ME 04543 

 

 

 

Town of Damariscotta 

Planning Board Meeting Agenda 

Monday, June 5, 2023 – 6:00PM 

Hybrid Meeting: Town Office & via Zoom 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88985249796 

Meeting ID: 889 8524 9796 

Passcode: DamaPB 

 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Call to Order 

3. Review of Meeting Minutes: 

a. May 1, 2023 

4. Public Hearing: 

a.  

5. Other Business: 

a. Site Plan Review Ordinance Amendments 

Discussion/Review of amendments recommended by Isabelle Oechslie dated 

b. Questions from the public 

(This is an opportunity for the public to ask questions on items not on the agenda) 

c. Planner’s Report 

d. Housekeeping 

i. Would the Board like to change the dates of the July 3 or September 4 Planning Board 

meetings due to the July 4 or Labor Day (9/4/23) holidays? 

ii. Signing of previously approved documents 

• 207 Ledgewood Court Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 

• May 1, 2023 meeting minutes 

6. Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88985249796


PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
TOWN of DAMARISCOTTA

Monday, May 1, 2023 – 6:00PM

Hybrid Meeting: Town Office & via Zoom

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jonathan Eaton, Chairperson; Jenny Begin, Neil Genthner, Wilder
Hunt, and Ann Jackson

ALTERNATES PRESENT: Gary Rosenthal, and Dan Day

ABSENTEES: Gary Rosenthal

STAFF PRESENT: Michael Martone, Acting Town Planner; Lynda Letteney, Recording
Secretary

PUBLIC PRESENT: Steve Bushey; Meg Robinson; Laura Reading; Steve Weatherhead;
Dick McLean; Steve Hefnagel (6:55 pm); Haven Simmons, LCTV; and,
Elizabeth Waltztoni, Lincoln County News

1. Pledge of Allegiance
Chairperson Eaton led the Pledge at 6:00pm

2. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:03pm by Chairperson Eaton

3. Review of Meeting Minutes
Onmotion (Genthner/Hunt) to approve the minutes of March 6, 2023 and April 11, 2023, as

presented.

Vote: 5-0-0

4. Public Hearing
Review Site Plan Application 207 Ledgewood Court Drive (Tax Map 001, Lot 050-003)

Michael Martone, Acting Town Planner, introduced this project for the public hearing. At the
last meeting (4/11/23), the project was reviewed by the Board. This public hearing is to
review the changes and updates since that meeting, and entertain approval of the
application. Michael said that they would proceed with the project presentation and then
go over the changes and conditions.

Meg Robinson, Developers Collaborative, opened the presentation by stating this would be
affordable housing with 32 single bedroom units for residents 55+ in age. The companion
units (24) are in an existing adjacent building and it is for family housing. They hope to get
approval for low-income authorization. Plan is to get the financing in 2024 and finish
building ready for occupancy in fall of 2025. The current management company will
remain in place. A total of 6.5 acres will be devoted to the new development. This building
is connected to the existing housing by sidewalks. This property is zoned within the
village and is close to many amenities. Taxi and rideshare are available. All units are one
bedroom with 4 ADA accessible units. There are 33 parking spaces with 4 being ADA
accessible. The goal is to provide a safe, clean, affordable housing so our community can
"age in place."

There is a demonstrated need in this community for affordable housing: 60% can't afford a
two-bedroom apartment now. Cost is indexed to 60% of the area's median income
($35K-$39K) at $906/month.



PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
TOWN of DAMARISCOTTA

Monday, May 1, 2023 – 6:00PM

There is a limited funding gap allocated by Maine Housing, and Damariscotta qualifies for
additional points. The project is LYTEL Program qualified. This is cost effective for high
quality living.

Steve Bushey, Civil Engineer with Gorrill Palmer, presented updates from the previous
hearing. Parking lot spaces are now at a 30' setback (single lane parking). The patio has
been modified to accommodate the fire lane. Waste is now 50' away from building. There
will be 2 acres cleared for building parking and water capture.

Jenny Begin asked if the utilities were buried. Response was yes; the division into 2 parcels is
all compliant. Sewer and power are already there. They are reusing the pump station
which has been approved by the sewer district. Water is an extension of the water main,
with a branch off and second hydrant. Building is fully equipped with sprinklers. Fire and
Police have voiced no concerns, but they are awaiting to hear officially in writing. LP tanks
will be installed underground (ok with ordinance). Power will be underground with an
emergency generator, wired to the pump station or well. The lighting has been updated
with new parking lot configuration. 6-16' poles w/1.2 candle light. 2.0 is the new security
standard. 2.3 is the highest in one spot, 0.3 average; 1.2 average in parking lot. Parking lot
bollards are only required to be 36" but with winter weather and snow banks often that
high, 42" is recommended.

Landscaping: They will be using an ALA landscape architect. The Board asked for black ash
indigenous people used this), but experts say that the ash boor is significant in
southern/central Maine and it probably won't make it. Plan is for yellow birches, red
maples, a mix of deciduous and evergreens with lawn and meadow. A ramped sidewalk to
Piper Mill Road is planned.

Waivers: 1) Reduction of sidewalk from 8' to 6';

2) sight frontage sidewalk no needed;

3) landscape design rendition shows patio 10.5' X 48'

Steve Weatherhead spoke next saying that this was a 2-story facility with 16 units per floor, 4
of them ADA compliant (2 up and 2 down). Entry is at the main entrance in the middle of
the building; 2 egresses at either end are exits only. Some discussion as to whether
residents could have a swipe key for the ends. Color scheme is gray on gray on gray-with
three different shadings. Jenny asked if there was to be a covered area for the patio (even
if it were seasonal?) Jenny also asked if there was an interior rear elevator. Response: No,
just off the main entrance. Jenny asked if there was an on-site manager. Yes, but the office
will be in the first building.

Steve Bushey spoke to other permits. A tier 1 Army Corps of Engineers permit has been issued
re: wetlands. A DEP permit for stormwater management has been written, awaiting
signature. Site Plan standards give the developer one year to start construction. Steve
asked if there can be a time extension. Jenny said if there are no changes, no problem.
Steve Hefnagel from Coastal Rivers spoke in favor of the project (abutter); he said the land
trust is also in favor. Dick McLean also spoke in favor. The Treasurer of Mid-Maine
Community Action spoke saying that they had no stake in the project directly, but their
mission revolves around housing. Dick McLean, speaking about the management
company, said that historically it was not functioning well. When C&C took over, it became
flawless; highly recommend the current management company.



PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
TOWN of DAMARISCOTTA

Monday, May 1, 2023 – 6:00PM

Hearing no other comments, questions or concerns, the public hearing was closed at 7:05 pm
by Chairperson Eaton.

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

Mr. Michael Martone found this project to be consistent with the Town's most recent
Comprehensive Plan (June 2014-February 2015) and falls within the Village Expansion
Area.

The request meets the conditional use standard as defined by 101.9.C.2. This is a multifamily
dwelling in a rural area. Meets Articles 1-8 with no adverse effect on health or safety;
sanitary district has okayed with a letter; water district also approved with letter; quiet
subdued environment. All dimensional standards are met (under the maximum);
setbacks are okay as are street frontage and building height. Site Plan Review noted a
waiver request for 2.3 maximum lighting in the parking lot. The Board finds that the
landscaping within and around the proposed parking area including the peninsular in
front of the main entrance, and at either end of the parking area meets the requirements
of I02.6.H.6.b.

Lighting:

Jenny opened discussion stating that if 1.0 is what's in the ordinance, that's what we should
stick to. Wilder Hunt said he was in favor of the waiver as it enhanced safety. Jenny said
she was very concerned about light pollution. Dan Day said given it is senior housing, we
don't need someone tripping and falling. Neil Genthner reminded the Board the plan was
to have some go out at night (10:00 pm-6:00 am). When asked about wall mounted or
single pole. Consensus was a pole. Additionally light shielding @75 degrees from nadir
with no up lighting. (Note: When revising ordinances review lighting restrictions).

On motion (Genthner/Jackson) to accept the application as complete with 2(two) waivers
approved: bollards to a 42" height; and lighting variation to allow 2.3 candle light in the
parking area.

Vote: 5-0-0

Onmotion (Genthner/Jackson) to approve the Conditions of Approval with the addition of
dimmer ability for all exterior lights from 10 pm - 6 am.

Vote: 5-0-0

The need for crosswalks connecting Ledgewood Court and the Piper Mill Rd facility was
brought up. Initially the project manager will see to this. Maintenance will have to be
figured out by property owners on the road. Jenny Begin also asked about runoff into
Castner Creek. Are the fertilizer and weed control/herbicides being monitored? Michael
said it was not land use so not for the Planning Board. Management of the facility is
responsible.

5. OTHER
a. Questions from the Public

(none)



PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
TOWN of DAMARISCOTTA

Monday, May 1, 2023 – 6:00PM

b. Planner's Report
Michael plans to have the next meeting to go over changes in the ordinances; updates
to Site Plan Review; and identify where the Comprehensive Plan fits in. He would like
to know if the Board prefers a special workshop meeting or do this the first meeting in
June (the 5th). Consensus was to do it at the next meeting. Michael will forward all of
Isabelle's updates ahead of time. Jenny reminded the Board that this would have to
go to a special townmeeting or be on the November ballot as it is too late for the June
Town Meeting.

6. Adjournment
Onmotion (Genthner/Begin) to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m.

Vote: 5-0-0

We the undersigned approve the minutes for the Planning Board Meeting of May 1, 2023.

Jonathan Eaton, Chairperson Date

Jenny Begin Date

Neil Genthner Date

Wilder Hunt Date

Ann Jackson Date

Daniel Day (alternate) Date

Gary Rosenthal (alternate) Date



TO: Damariscotta Planning Board
FROM: Isabelle Oechslie, Consulting Planner
RE: Amendments to the Site Plan Review Ordinance
DATE: June 5, 2023Meeting

INTRODUCTION

A number of de�ciencies in the Town’s current Site Plan Review Ordinance have been identi�ed and
tested as a result of recent reviewed projects. The Site Plan Review Ordinance should guide ideal forms
of development while allowing for Town priorities to be met. Further, the Site Plan Review Ordinance
reviewing standards are the only authority that the Planning Board can base approval or denial of
projects on.

When the Site Plan Review Ordinance is not based on community desire, it leads to frustration and
tension between applicants, neighboring property owners, and the Planning Board. In order to solve
the issues plaguing the community (high property tax burden on residential homeowners, lack of
a�ordable housing, continuing to provide access to needed services, etc.), some level of new
development is necessary. What is in our control is the standards that new development must adhere
to.

Based on comments received from the public and discussions among Planning Board members during
review of projects, it became clear that the current Site Plan Review Ordinance is not currently guiding
applicants to come up with a site design that meets the expectations of the community. To that end, I
am providing the attached draft amendments for initial discussion by the Planning Board during the
work session on June 5, 2023.

ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

During review of recent projects, comments from the public and from Planning Board members
centered around the following items:

● Adding the requirement for and regulations surrounding neighborhood meetings for certain
projects, in order to allow the public to contribute to discussion of the project prior to the
applicant spending signi�cant money to develop a site plan

● Specifying requirements for the identi�cation, protection and replacement of Signi�cant Trees
● De�ning di�erent levels of landscape screening and identifying speci�c projects that need to be

subject to higher levels of screening
● Building arrangement
● Cap on building size
● Lighting concerns (standards around lighting spill onto abutting properties)

1



● Desire to look at standards surrounding tra�c; existing standard is not speci�c enough and
doesn’t make sense when a building is not accessed from a state road

In the analysis below, I have cited the place in the attached, red-lined draft where I have attempted to
address the concerns expressed by Board members and members of the public, and how I have
recommended tackling these concerns.

1. Adding the requirement for and regulations surrounding neighborhood meetings for
certain projects, in order to allow the public to contribute to discussion of the project
prior to the applicant spending significant money to develop a site plan: In §102.5 of
the draft, I have added standards surrounding when neighborhood meetings must occur and
standards for how neighborhood meetings must be handled. Neighborhood meetings are not
intended to get feedback from the Planning Board (as you already have pre-application
meetings outlined in the Ordinance for this purpose), but are instead intended to be an
opportunity for abutting property owners (those who will be most impacted by new
development) to weigh in about their desires before the applicant spends signi�cant money on
engineered plans and permitting costs. In this draft, I have noted that neighborhood meetings
are suggested for all projects but are speci�cally required in the following instances: (1) when
the construction or expansion of a commercial, industrial, or other non-residential structure
with more than 7,500 square feet of total �oor area is proposed to be located in or directly
abutting the Rural, Residential, or Medical Zoning Districts; (2) when the construction or
expansion of a multi-family dwelling that will create �ve or more new dwelling units in or
directly abutting the Rural, Residential, or Medical Zoning Districts is proposed.

The requirements for neighborhood meetings as I have drafted them require the applicant to
mail notice of the neighborhood meeting to all abutting property owners within 500’ of the
proposed project and to hold the meeting at a public space where it would be convenient for
neighborhood residents to attend. If a Site Plan application is eventually submitted, the
applicant is required to submit a certi�cate of mailing for the notices of the meeting as well as
the minutes of the meeting so that sta� and the Planning Board can review and ask how
comments from the public were responded to.

2. Specifying requirements for the identification, protection and replacement of
Significant Trees:The Board will recall that, in the Ordinance amendments adopted at a
Special TownMeeting on February 15, 2023, we added a de�nition for Signi�cant Tree (which
is, “Trees having a diameter at breast height (DBH) of 30 inches or greater, or any trees which
are located in shoreland areas (those areas within 250 feet of the normal high water line of any
great pond, river, or saltwater body, within 250 feet of the upland edge of a coastal wetland,

2



within 250 feet of the upland edge of a freshwater wetland, or within 75 feet of the high-water
line of a stream).” Based on discussion held during review of recent projects, it seemed that
there was support for protection of these trees.1 I have added a submittal requirement to that
section specifying that a landscaping plan documenting the project disturbance area (including
the areas of proposed buildings and site improvements as well as any construction staging areas
and any areas anticipated to be impacted by construction activity on the site) is submitted.
Within the project disturbance area, the submitted landscaping plan shall identify the drip line
of trees to be preserved and the existence of any Signi�cant Trees (both those proposed to
remain on site and those slated for removal). If the removal of Signi�cant Trees is proposed, the
applicant shall provide information about the species and health of the Signi�cant Trees to be
removed as well as information regarding proposed replacement trees.

In addition, §102.6.E.2 notes that, “If the removal of Signi�cant Trees is proposed, the
applicant shall provide information from an arborist licensed in the State of Maine about the
species and health of the Signi�cant Trees to be removed. Signi�cant Trees slated for removal
which are native species and that were deemed to be in good health must be replaced at a ratio
of 2:1 with native trees that will be at least 8’ tall at the time of planting in order to preserve and
enhance the natural landscape.”

Essentially what that standard means in practice is that if removal of healthy, native trees
greater than 30” DBH is proposed, the applicant must replace each of the healthy, native
trees with two native species that will be at least 8 feet tall at the time of planting. The
replacement trees can count toward the number of trees required by the bu�ering standards
described below.

3. Defining different levels of landscape screening and identifying specific projects that
need to be subject to higher levels of screening:Trees and landscaping is an essential part of
any site development, even though in many cases these improvements are often viewed as an
afterthought. As most of us know, trees improve our air quality by �ltering harmful dust and
pollutants such as ozone, carbon monoxide, and sulfur dioxide from the air we breathe. But
trees also do much more! Tree-lined streets have a tra�c calming e�ect, slowing down cars and
making tra�c move more safely. Trees also act as a bu�er between properties, screening
unwanted views or dampening noise from neighboring land uses. Trees reduce the urban heat

1 Note: Trees of any size located in shoreland areas are already regulated by Section 15.P of the Town’s adopted
Shoreland Zoning Ordinance. In cases where there is a conflict, the stricter standard would apply. Specifically, the
requirement in the Site Plan Review Ordinance to replace Significant Trees is stricter than that of the Shoreland
Zoning Ordinance. In cases where new development is subject to both the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and the Site
Plan Review Ordinance, the applicant would be required to document and replace any Significant Trees in
accordance with the Site Plan Review Ordinance.

3



island e�ect through evaporative cooling and reducing the amount of sunlight that reaches
parking lots and buildings. This is especially true in areas with large impervious surfaces, such
as large parking lots. Finally, trees reduce the amount of stormwater runo�, which reduces
erosion and pollution in our waterways and may reduce the e�ects of �ooding.

This is all to say, the comments heard from Planning Board members regarding landscape
bu�ering have bene�ts beyond just providing a bu�er between di�ering land uses. To respond
to these comments, I have added §102.6.D.5 regarding screening requirements in the required
side and rear setbacks of properties. This section as drafted also gives the Board to require
additional landscape screening in the front setback of properties if the proposed development
would create outsize noise impacts or for aesthetic purposes.

In this section, I have come up with �ve di�erent levels of screening intended to address �ve
di�erent potential levels of impact. The �ve levels are Basic (the bare minimum level required),
Low-Screen (L-1), High Screen (L-2), HighWall (L-3), Full Screen (L-4). L-4 is not
landscaping so much as a wall of fencing intended to shield dumpsters or land uses that are
extremely impactful (or where fencing would be desired for safety purposes).

Throughout the existing Site Plan Review Ordinance, there were contrary references to the
sizes of required Bu�eryards. I have eliminated the contrary or redundant references, and have
moved all references of Bu�eryards or landscape screening requirements to Sec. 102.6.D for
clarity.

4. Building arrangement:Currently, the only standard related to building arrangement is
within Sec. 102.6.F and reads: “Proposed structures shall be related harmoniously to the
terrain and to existing buildings in the vicinity which have a visual relationship to the proposed
building.” TheMaine Municipal Association’s Manual for Planning Board's, page 48, notes:
"It is not legally permissible to include a review standard in the ordinance which requires a
board to �nd that a project will be “compatible with the neighborhood” or “harmonious with
the surrounding environment.” Compare Wakelin v. Town of Yarmouth, 523 A.2d 575 (Me.
1987), American Legion, Field Post #148 v. Town ofWindham, 502 A.2d 484 (Me. 1985), In
Re: Spring Valley Development, 300 A.2d 736 (Me. 1973), and Secure Environments, Inc. v.
Town of Norridgewock, 544 A.2d 319 (Me. 1988)." Thus, the existing standard needs to be
changed anyway.

Building arrangement standards can mean a number of things, but in general, are focused on
articulation and orientation, scale of the building (height and width), relationship of
street-facing facades, relationship of parking lots and pedestrian facilities to the street and to

4



the proposed building, and relationship of proposed building to existing neighborhood
context (including all of the above).

You already have an outline for design standards for Large-Scale Development (de�ned as
buildings larger than 7,500 s.f. of total �oor area) in Sec. 102.7.A. What I have proposed is
strengthening these design standards and making them applicable to all buildings (not just
those larger than 7,500 s.f. of �oor area). See Section 102.7.D for the full standards.

5. Cap on building size: Given the added design standards, as detailed above, I would not
recommend that a cap on building size is necessary. (Note: you do already have a size cap on
building size for retail establishments.) What the Planning Board should instead feel
comfortable doing is leaning on the standards for building footprint, building height, and
building width (Sec. 102.7.D.3, D.4, and D.5, respectively) and asking applicants to
demonstrate how they have considered the neighboring properties and existing neighborhood
context in designing their projects.

6. Lighting concerns: Frankly, the lighting standards that currently exist within the Site Plan
Review Ordinance are some of the strictest that I’ve seen (and were just adopted by the Town
in June of 2018). If lighting continues to be a concern on projects reviewed by the Planning
Board, it might make sense to begin requiring applicants to escrow funds to have a lighting
peer reviewer take a look at the project and provide comments during the completeness review
phase of the application (this is already provided for in the Ordinance, see Sec. 102.5). Lighting
peer reviewers are third-party professionals in lighting retained by the Town who would check
to ensure compliance with the standards that you already have adopted and would have the
professional background to be able to provide suggestions or advisory comments for the
applicant to consider.

Alternatively, if the desire is to explore providing a legal defense for the Code Enforcement
O�cer to enforce lighting-related complaints on properties that were not subject to the
lighting standards of the Site Plan Review Ordinance, you might consider adding lighting
performance standards to your Land Use Ordinance instead.

7. Desire to look at standards surrounding traffic; existing standard is not specific
enough and doesn’t make sense when a building is not accessed from a state road:The
only existing standard surrounding vehicular tra�c is outlined in Sec. 102.6.J, which states,
“Vehicular access to the site must be on roads which have adequate capacity to accommodate
the MDOT Level of Service Process, even if it is a Town owned road. A development not
meeting this requirement may be approved if the applicant demonstrates that: (1) A public

5



agency has committed funds to construct the improvements necessary to bring the level of
access to this standard as soon as possible or; (2) The applicant will assume �nancial
responsibility for the improvements necessary to bring the level of service to this standard and
will assure the completion of the improvements as soon as possible, with a �nancial guarantee
acceptable to the municipality.”

This standard is frustrating for applicants and the public to understand because it essentially
asks applicants to apply a process that is not designed to evaluate those kinds of roads to their
project. Similarly, this standard as written does not actually evaluate tra�c impacts generated
by new development, but instead evaluates safety and serviceability of existing roads and
intersections.

I have instead proposed a standard in Sec. 102.6.I which would require the Planning Board to
evaluate what I believe the community actually wants to understand, which is tra�c impacts
speci�cally created by the new development. You still have the provision to require the
applicant to be �nancially responsible for upgrading adjacent roads and intersections in Sec.
102.6.J.7.

ITEMS FLAGGED FOR ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION/DIRECTION
The items below are not items that were speci�cally �agged by the Planning Board or members of the
public as problematic areas of the Ordinance, but which, upon review, I have found to be confusing or
misleading. I’m of the opinion that if we are going to be pursuing amendments to the Ordinance, we
should attempt to correct these problem areas. I would recommend spending some time at our work
session discussing these items. I will incorporate your desired direction into subsequent drafts of the
Ordinance.

1. Public hearing noticing requirements: Section 102.5.Q is where existing requirements for
public hearings, including noticing requirements, are located within the Site Plan Review
Ordinance. For projects with a proposed building footprint of more than 7,500 s.f. or for
projects where �ve or more residents of the Town object in writing, a public hearing is
expressly required. In addition, the Planning Board may, at its discretion, hold a public hearing
for any project. I would like to better understand in what circumstances the Planning Board
thinks that noticed public hearings are required. Putting the onus on the public to object in
writing, and hope that four of their neighbors do as well, does not set a tone for e�ective public
discourse going forward. Further, you’re expecting the public to object in writing when the
notice sent to them is not required to include a view of the plan at all. Is the expectation that
you are allowing people to object to the idea of potential development?

6



Second, if the Board schedules a public hearing, the Ordinance as written requires the Town to
bear the cost of mailing certi�ed mailers for the second notice. (The applicant is responsible for
mailing the initial notice of intent to submit that the Ordinance expects members of the public
to object to.) Would it be preferable for the applicant to bear the cost of mailing the notice of
public hearing?

In general, I’d like to understand the history behind this section of the Ordinance. Is there
value in requiring the applicant to mail a notice of intent to �le? Should every project going to
the Planning Board be a�orded a public hearing instead of only speci�c projects? If speci�c
projects, does the current Ordinance match your expectations for what projects require a
public hearing? Should the Town or the applicant bear the cost of coordinating and mailing
notices?

2. Regulation of color: In Section 102.6.V of the existing Site Plan Review Ordinance, you had
regulations surrounding color, noting: “Building facade colors shall be non-re�ective, subtle,
neutral or earth tone. The use of high intensity colors, metallic colors, �uorescent colors or
black on facades shall be prohibited. Building trim and architectural accent elements may
feature colors of black, but such colors shall be muted, not metallic, not �uorescent and not
speci�c to particular uses or tenants. Standard corporate and trademark colors shall be
permitted only on signage.” Of note, Later Victorian Homes in New England were historically
often deep reds, purples, greens, and yellows, with even brighter trim. Black facades are
becoming more popular in modern architecture, and if done well are often aesthetically
pleasing buildings. Similarly, many modern buildings are nowmaking use of metal or steel as
both a construction and design element.

Typically, communities do not review paint color except if an applicant is proposing to impact
historic materials (e.g. paint original brick or stone to a color that brick or stone is not), because
that is an often irreversible change that would damage brick or stone if removed. If regulations
surrounding color are in the Site Plan Review Ordinance, the Town is obligated to respond to
complaints regarding color as violations to that Ordinance. The Town is currently deciding
whether or not to pursue an existing violation at a local business related to the color of the
building, which is painted a color that does not meet Sec. 102.6.V.

I would like to understand the Planning Board’s position surrounding the regulation of color,
and if you believe that we should retain this standard as written or pursue amendments to it.

7



���������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������� �	!���
�"��#######��$	
�%	��������� %%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��%%� ����&��	
�%����������%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%� ����$	
�%"����������� %%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%� �"��$	
�%'����������%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��%%� �'��$	
�%!�����(����������������������������������%%%%%%%%%� �	'��$	
�%)�����������������������%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%���	��$	
�%*�������(������������������%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%� �'
��$	
�%+���������������%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��'*��$	
�%,������������������������%��%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��'*��$	
�%	
����������� ��%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��'*��$	
�%		���������������������������������%��%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��'+��$	
�%	�������������%��%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��'+��$	
�%	"������������������������������� ��%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��'+��$	
�%	'���������������%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��'+��������#������������������������������� ���������������%%%%%%%%%%%%%%��!	��������#�����������������----------------%%!"�
�	�



����������	
��	������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!"#$����%��&'($)�#��������&''*+� �+���������,��,�-.��#�/�������%�����%��0�������0�1�����������������������2�%���������������2������0�����������������������22���������2�0�������%����������������������������0�����2������� �+�#��������%��0�����������������������0�������������%�)��� ���)� �����%����)�������������/%������%�����3������������%�2���%�����3�%�4�����������%��� ������������%3���%��������2��������������3�����������3�����������0�����������%�����3����22��������������)���2��������������3��0��������������3��%���0�����2�/��%��������������������3�������������%���3� ���������%������4��%���3�0�����0�����2�����0 ����)��������)���������0��������3��������������2����������� ����3�������������2���������������������%�����%����������3����������0��������������1����������������)����������%������������������2����������/������������� �+�����������%�������� �����������������2�����������������������������������������������������/%������%���������2���)����0���������������%� �%2�����2�������00�����)��������������������������0���)� �%�%�2����/����)�2��������)��������4���������%������3��������2����������1�������0������%������������2�/�����2�������00������/��������������������2�%%� �����/1����������������0�%������ ���������%����������/%������%�����5��$+�����0���0�6���0�������������/���������������%)�0�%��2�0�%������������%)����������������%��0�����������/�����7�*'8+&)������0�����)� ���������������������4���������������������0����2����%%��2�������������)�%�������/���+��9+���������/%������#����"���� ����������� ����/���� ���22����%�� �%%������ )��������������������6����2��������1���)��� ��������%���������%��������/��%������2��������%�������������������$��/���+������:����������%������%���������������� ��2������2�������;�������)������2������2������2�������2�<������������������������(�2(���������������%���������������%��0����3��=+���������/%������2���������������/%�������2�����������2������%����������������%��0������������%��0������%%���������� ��0�����3��>+���������������?�/%���@��������������� �������4������/������:����������������� �������� ������������0���������4������������������������ �����/������ ��� ������%��0�����������%�� ��%���22�������03��A+������������� ������� ���������%��0�����������%��0���/��0���2��������������������%�����/%�0��������������������/��0���0�6�������%�0������3��B+������;�0��������������%�%���/��%�������������%���/�����������%����������%������������������ �C��#�/���������:��������)���������������������%������������/������7*'8+&+��D+�����0���0�6����������� ����������2��;�������%�����������������%��0����+�"��%�����������������)������2���������������������������%����������%�������������;�0���2��0�������:���������E����7*'8+8+9F+��@+�����/�%����������������2�%���� ������������������%����2������������#���������7*'8+8EDF��/���)�� �����������������������������2��/����������������/������%���� �������������������6�����2�������� �����%���� �������������������/�����2��0������)��0�G�)�2�0��)�����)�����)��%���)����22��)����������� ���������22)����������%%�������2��������������2���� ��������������+��H+�������������%���%������������2��0��������������%������������� ����������������������/��#�����%� �����8�



��������	
���������
���
�������
�������������������
����������������������
������	���
�������������	�����	������������
�����
��	�������	����������
������
��������	��������
�������
���
�������	��
������� !"#$�%&&'()%*('(+,��-�����	��.��	�������������������
/��0����
�������	
��
���
����	����	�����	��	����
�����������������
������	���	��������	���1��	�����	���������
�����	��	���������������������2���3�����������
��
���	��	�	������������
������
���
����	����	�����	��	����
�����������������
�������	���	��������	���1�	�����	���������
�����	��	����������������������
�
������
����	��	�	��������������
�������
���������1�	�����	��������
���	�	�����
��
��������245�
��������������������������1�
���
�6���	����	�����	��	����	��������
�����	��1������	���1����������	
�1���
��	�
��
����������	�����7����
�����	
��
���8	��	����	�����������
6���	������	����	���������������
��
�6���	����	���
�������	���	��������	��������	�����	���������
�����	��	���������������������9��������	
��
��	�����	
�����������
���
��������:1444��;����������	����������������<�

��
���������������
��������������=	��������1��	�����=��������������>��
���
�6���	����	���
�������	���	��������	�������1�
������
�	�	���	
���
�����	
���������
����������������	���	���:1444��;������
���
���	�����	
�������������:���?
������1����
����
�����	�	
��
���
��������241444��;����������	�������	������������������@�������	
������
��
��	����������	��������������	��
��	������
�������	
��
��02���
�����
���
����A�������������
��������������	��
������	�����������
����3��
��������.��	�����
���������
��
��������	�����������	������
��	���������B���C
�6�
��
��	����������	��������������	��
��	������
�������	
��
����������
������
���
����A�������������
��������������8����������
�	�����
������������������	��
����A�
�������D
�	���.��	����������
�����
��	�������<E����F���.��	�����1�����>��
�������
����������	��������G���-����
�������	
�������8����	
��
���	������������
����	���	
�����	�	�	����8�����������
�	����	���H��042�7�I���J���-���������?��	K���������	���	
�����	�	�	��1����	�������	K���������	���	
�����	�	�	��1�����	K�������
����������������	������	�	�	��1����	�������	K���������������	������	�	�	��1�������6�������	K�������
���1����	������������	��������	����
���1����	K���������	������	�	�	�����������	�������	K���������	������	�	�	�����04���?��	�������	K���������	���	
�����	�	�	��1����	�������	K���������������	������	�	�	��1�����	������������	��������	����
�����������	�������	K���������	������	�	�	�����I��������
��
�	��������8�������
��������
�	�	
���
����	��
��	�����/��7�



�����������	
��������������
����	
���	����
����������������������������
����	
���	���
���������������	
��
����	
���	����������
����
�������������������������� �������	���
�	�� ���������� �����!����	
���	��!������	����!!����"���#������
��	��		�����������	���$�	��%�������	� ������&�����������	��

������������������������������'���(�	��	�	
�&������������
�	����
��	������������������
����	
���	����
�����	 �������� ��)����	�&����$ � ��������������	��
��	���	���������������	��������� ��	��	����������
������*�������������������������
����	
���	����
���&�	��������	���������+�������� ������	����	 �� ���������,-�� ������%����	��	��		����������	��

������������������� �	���� ����	���	����,���.	���/������ ���
�� � ����	����0���1�����

�����	����-������/������ ����	������������
����������	 ���	�����	�����
�
����	 ����������	�����	�����
�
��&��+
���$����������
��� �����
������������ 	����������2� 	�����������	 ���	��	�	
����345678�9:;<=<><?=@��(��		�������� ���������� ��	��� ��	� �����	�������
����������
����������	 ����������		�������� ����� �	����������	����	���������	
�� ����������������� ����� �	������	������������	
�� ����������������ABC>><=D�EF?E:F>G��/��	��������
��������
�����
�	�������������������H�
�������$�	�����	����������	���	 ��	��������
������
��� � ��
�����
���������������������/��/����������������H�
���������
������������+��	��	��������� �������	�������������H�
���������� ����
������	
��������������	��������������AII:@@?FG�BC<J9<=D��/�� ���
�� &������ 	������� 	�&���������������
����
��������	
 �	�����	 ������� ������������������	
������� 	������������������	 &��	 ���
������
��� ��	��������������������������������	
������� 	�����������AII:@@?FG�C@:��/��������������
�������
����	
 �	������	 ������ 	�������������	
����������������
�������

������K����&����	���������� �������	�������� 	����������	
�������&�������������� �
L������������+��	��	����������	
��������
���������������������
�� ����������	
��������
���������������������
����	��������
�	� ��� ���������������	
��������
�������A9CJ>�C@:�MAF<NCA=A�ICJ><OA><?=�;AI<J<>G��/�����
������
�	�� ��	 ���.������	 ��"�



���������������	
�����������
����	�������������������������
�������������������������
���������	�	�������	��������
���
�������
��������������
���
�������
�������	���
�������
����
�������������������������
�����������������������
�������������������������������������
����	������������������������
�����������������������������
�������
����	��������������������������
��������������������� �!�"#$��%��&"'��(���!�%�)�(��"#%*�)�(#�#�+��,�-��������.���������
����/����������������������	
��������
���
�������
������������
�����������������.������������	���
�������
����
������������.��������
����
�����0������	��������
���
�������
�����������
���
�������
����	���
������������������
���
�������
����������
���
�������
����	���
�������������
����������������������	���
�������
����
������������������������� �!�"#$��%����'" ��,�-��������.��������
�����/����������������������	
���������
��,
�������
����������
�������
����	��������������������������
�����������������.�����	
���������
���
�������
����������
���
�������
����	���
�����������	���
�������
����
������������.���������������
���
�������
�������
���
�������
����	���
����������
�������
����	��������������������������
�����-�
���1��2����
����3������4������.5�-��������.��������
����/���������������������������	�������������������
���
�������
����������
����	���
��������������
0����������������� �!�"#$��%��� ��#%*�)�(#�#�+��,�-��������.���������
����/���������������������������	�������������������
���
�������
����������
����	���
��������������
0����������**"# 6 ��& "�'%�'"�&�"�+��,�����������������������	��	��.����������.������������.���������0.���������������������������	����������������
���������7�����������	�����������������0
��������������������	��������������������0���������������.������	�����������
	��������8�������9���������������������
�����	�����
����8�����
�.��������
�������������������������������
����	������������������:;<=>?�@ABC>DE�FGHI>J>�K<GI=�LAE�F=A=>M�=LA=�N<I�A�HAI=O�=<�>E=APQBEL�E=ACMBCR�BC�=L>��S<C=>T=�<N�AC�AHH>AQ�=<�A�JGCBSBHAQ�P<AIMU�=L>�H>IE<C�:<I�RI<GHV�JGE=�M>J<CE=IA=>�C<=��<CQO�=LA=�L>�<I�EL>�LAM�HAI=O�E=A=GE�A=�=L>�AMJBCBE=IA=BW>�HI<S>>MBCREU�PG=U�BC�AMMB=B<CU��=LA=�L>�<I�EL>�EGNN>I>M�A�HAI=BSGQAIBX>M�BCYGIO�<I�LAIJZ�;>IRAAIMU�[\\]�@̂ �_̀U� �àZ��bC�<=L>I�c<IMEU�=L>I>�AI>�=c<�PAEBS�I>dGBI>J>C=E�=<�>E=APQBEL�E=ACMBCR�=<�AHH>AQ�A��M>SBEB<C�<N�=L>�eAJAIBES<==A�fQACCBCR�g<AIM�<I�g<AIM�<N�hHH>AQEZ�iBIE=U�A�H>IE<C�<I��RI<GH�<N�SB=BX>CE�JGE=�HAI=BSBHA=>�BC�=L>�<NNBSBAQ�L>AIBCR�BC�H>IE<C�:<I�=LI<GRL�AC�A==<IC>O��<I�<=L>I�M>EBRCA=>M�AR>C=V�<I�JGE=�EGPJB=�cIB==>C�S<JJ>C=E�N<I�=L>�<NNBSBAQ�L>AIBCR��I>S<IM�jA>R>I�WZ�FL>>LOU�__a�hZ[M�kla�:@>Z�a]k]VZ��F>S<CMU�=L>�H>IE<C�JGE=�>E=APQBEL�=LA=�LBE�<I�L>I�AS=GAQ�GE>�<I�>CY<OJ>C=�<N�HI<H>I=O�cBQQ�P>��AMW>IE>QO�ANN>S=>M�PO�=L>�HI<H<E>M�HI<Y>S=�<I�=LA=�E<J>�<=L>I�H>IE<CAQ�BC=>I>E=�cLBSL�cBQQ�P>��MBI>S=QO�ANN>S=>M�cLBSL�BE�MBNN>I>C=�NI<J�=LA=�EGNN>I>M�PO�=L>�R>C>IAQ�HGPQBSZ��gI<<mE�WZ�KGJP>IQACM�iAIJEU�bCSZU�n\o�hZ[M�kll�:@>Z�a]]nVZV���%� %%���,���.��.�������	�����	���������������������������������������������
�����������������������������	��������������������������������p
��.������������%� %%��q #*q�r������������������������
������������0�����������������
		�������
��
������������������������	��������������
��
���������������������	�������������������2��
������������������������������
����������0���	��������������		
������������������0����
������������s�



����������	
����������������������������������
��
���
�����������������	
���������������
�	���������������	��������������	
�������������������������������	��������������	������������������
������������
��������������������
����
�����
����
���	����������
���������� �����
��
���������!��"�#���������
�������������
�����
����
����
��
��������
��������	�������� ��
�������
�����������$�
�������	������������
�����
���������������������������������������%������&���
 ������'
�����
������������
�
������(�)�������������������
	��������������� �������������������������� ���������������	���������������� ���
�
�����������
������
����(��*���������
���� ���������	�������
�����������������
���������������
�����������
�������������
�������������
��
�������������
��
� ���+�����	��������(,--���./0�(,--��)���12���������
��
������
��
���������������������	���
������3����	��
�����������	�������������	��������
���
 ���������������
� ��
�������
���
���������� ����������������������
�4��
��������5��������	�����������'�����
���������6����
���
�������������
���������������
� ���������
�����
��
������ ������
�
�������������������������
�����
���� ������
� ���
������
���������	��
�������	�����
���
����
�����������+������
���
���������������
������	�	
���
���
�����������	���
��	������������7�	����������
�����������
���������������
��������
 ���
��
��������
� ���+������ ��
��������
�������(,"#�"89����������
 ������
���
��������	������
�� �
������
��������
���������������������
�����������	��
��������
�������
��������� �����
��
���
���:����������
������
�����������
������������������������������������	������������������
���������������� ���������
����������	���(,"#�"89�-;;!<�"8!����'����
�������
���������������	�� ����
����
� �����3�
��
���
�������������3�
��
���������	
�����������3�������������������
�����
������������������	��:��
������������	�������������������	
�������������������
��� ���
��������������������	�����
����������
�������������	������������
��������
�����������	
�������������(����=��(���>-�?!�������
������� ���������������������
���
������������������
���������
�������������������
�����
��	���������	�����  �������������
��5�����������	����
������
��
�����
�@�����������������������������������  ��������������3������������
������������������	���(;������'���A������	�6��
��������'�������&� �
����������8;<)�������������������
	��������������� ��������
�+���������
����������
����
���������������
������
�����
���@���
�������
�����������
���
���
����������	��������� ������	���������� �������������� ����'����
�%�������B�'%C����D�89��-�;*�;8����!�9;�)�;-�8;8��?"��8!"�#�,?��!;��8;!D������!�9;�)�;-�8;8��?"��8!"�#�,?�����������	�����������������������������������
�����������������	��
��
���
����
�����
������
����������������������������������������	��������������
� �
���������������
���
�	������
����
������������������	�������	��������������������;##��!;��������
��������������
�������
� ���������
���������������������
�
������
����
�����
�
���������������������������������������
�������%�����&���
 ������'
�����
�������E�



�������������	�
��������������������
�����������
������������
����������
������������������
�����������
�������������������� ���	�!����
����������
"������������������"��������
��#����������"�����
���������
��"���
�����������
����������
�����������
������������
������
�������
�����  $%������	�
��������������"�������#�"�����
��
���"���
����
������&����������
���"&���������������"�
�����
��
���������
������������
���
�����
��������
�������������������
�������#�����������#�����#��������'�����������"��(�������������
�������������
����������#�����'����������#���
��������$��$)*�++�����$)�,���)��-+��	.�����������������#����������
�������
��
������������
���������������������������/����
��
����������
����01����
�����
��
���������
��������������#�����%,������	�.���������#�����#�
����������������
���
����#�
	��	����������
�����������
�����������������
������������
����
���
���)�2���2����  $%������%$���	�
���3���
����4�����������!�������������������������5��3���
����4����������64�7����
���
����!�
�����86476976�7����
���3��������

��:����;���<�����������)2$����-�������	�����������#�����������������#����������=�������(����������������������������
"���������"����
��������������#�=��
�������������������������.���
������������������������������"��
���
�������
�����������������$�>$��	�.����������#��
�
�����������#�����
�������"�����������������?��
����@
������
����(
����������������
����
��
�����$AB��+���C��D���!��������������
���������#����
����
����'���������������
������#�
����
����
��
�����������
���������
���#���
�����
��!�
���
���������(��
��#�������#��������������=��������������
�����
�
������=������
�����
���!���������E�
��3�������
����!�
�6!3!7����'���F
�
��G����4����������
�������������
����������#����
������(���������������
��
�������������
���=�����
�����
��
����������������������
���/���=������
�"����������
�����
���
���������
��������������������
����
�����
����!3!����'���F
�
��G����4������9�� �!�����
��������
�������������
���"�������������
���"����
���������
�����
��#����������������������
������
����
"����#�
"�����������"�����������������������������������������
�����������H���������������������=��������������
�����
�
�����=������
�����
���!���������E�
��3�������
�����!�
����'���
���F
�
��G����4����������
������������
����������#����
������(�����������������8�� �6!���
���������
��
�����������
����������
���7�	�
�������
���������
�����"�
�����������
������������
������(��
��#��
��
�����I��C��.���G�������!���
����!������
��
��������
��������������������I�J�)$��	�.������
������������(
�����������
��������
���������#��(
�����#������#�����
��
���
�������
���������
"��������������������(
�����#�
�����
�������#
�����
���������#���I����	�������
���G�������4�������
�����4���������"������
������������������I������)�$��	!�������������#�
�������#���������������<���6D7����
	�����������=���
��
�������
�������#�
�#�����
����������6H7��������������#��������6D7��=�������
������������
�������6H7����
��������I�% ����%$+���%�����	�!����
��#�������
��
�����������������������#�������
�����687����������K�



���������	
���������	��	���������������������������	���������������������������������	����	����
�������
�������
�����������
�����������
����������	��������	���	���������������������������������	�������	������������	��������������������������	��	��������������������������������������
�����	���	���������������� !��"#��������������������	������������$!��%�����
����#������	����������������������������������
�������������������������	�������	��������������������&�������������������������������	������	�������'�����
������
���������
��������������������������������������������������������
���������	����������()*+,-),*��.�/���������������������������
�����������������	�����	��0�����1�����
�������&�������2��	����������3���������/��������4��
���/��	����������0�����1�����
�������0������5�������������	������������������������������	��������������������������������������	��
�����������6����
���	���������������(788-�9-,9��.�:	����
�����	��	��������������������	����������!�����������������������������#���������������(;77�<;=>8((�7)?+=�()@=;-,*��.�A����������	�������#���������	��#��������	��������
�����������	������������������B���
���������	���#������������	����
���	���������������	����!�����	��������
������������������������
��������������������������	��	�������������
��	����#������:	�����	�������
�����������������������������C����������	����������������
�������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������	����#�������?-8;DE�F9=,-��.�/�������	�������������������	��	���������������	����������2�����������������B�������������������	������
������������	������������������������������B��������������	�������������+)*=8-)<�8-�9-<+9,878?)<97�-,*8;-<,*�GHI�*)=,*��.��JKLMNJOKL��PQGP�GJKR�� ���S�����������������������	��T��������5�����������U��������V����������������������������������	���T��������5����������$���W�����������������
�������������
���������	��4�������������	��&�����������������������������	��	���������������������������������������	������������������������������������
��������������
���������	��4�������������	��&�����������B�����������������������	�������������������'���&������������������������4������������������	������������������4��������	�	����������������������������
���������������	��4�������������	��&����������X���&��������������������������������������������������	�����������������������

�����������	��	�����������������������������
����	����	��������������������������4���������������	���&����������	����	���	���0�����U��������V������������W�

������������Y���/���������������������������
����������������	�����	��0�����U��������V�������������W�

����������	������������������������������	��������������	��������������������������������������������������	��
�����������6����
���	�������������	��	�	��������������������������������������������������	��T��������5�����������U��������V��������+)*=8-)<�E)*=-)<=��.����������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Z����������������������������������	�������������[�



�����������	
����������������������������������������������	�
����������
�����������������
���
��������
������������������
�����������������������
���������
�����������
���������
�������
�����
���	���
���������
������������������
�
���������������������	�������������	��

��������������
���	��� !"#�!$$%&'()!*��+�����������������������

������������
���
�������	�����������������������
��������
�������������������	�����������
�,-�������	����������������������������������������
���������
����������������	����
������������
���������
�
.����/-������������	
��������������/�����
��
�����������������	�������
���
������������������� !(#01"!(#01)**��+�������������������������������������������������������������
���
�������������������������������������
��������������
��������
�
��������������������������������������
������������
��������������������������
���������������������
����������������������������
�
��������������������������������������������
���������������������������������	��2�������������������������	����������
�����������������
����������
�������
����
�
������������
�����
���)00%")*'*$#��+�3������
����������������������������������
�������������	������4����������
�����
���������	����������
�����3�����
�������������
�������������������
���4���
�������������	�����������������������������������������	�����
����������������������4�����
����
�����������+�����
�5��-
���)"&#67)!%8�8%69'$#��+�3����������������	��������
������

����������
����������������
�������
������������������������������������	������+�����������	�����������
�����
��
���������������������������
�
�����
�����������
�����������������������
������������������������������������������������
��������
����������������������������	��:���������������
�
������
����������������������������������������
��������	
�������
��������	
�������������
����
�����������
���������������
�������������������������
������������������������
����������������������������
������
�������
�������	������������������������������������
�������������)*;%8(6)'0��+������

��������������������������
����������������������������������������

�����������
����������<�������������������
���0'*;8$'&)*=��+�3���������������������������������
��
�����
�����
��
����
�������������
������
�����������������������������������������
��������������
���������������
�
�����������������������������������
�����������������
�����������
�����	�����
������������������������������
��������������������������������������0'6=#�8$'0#�;#7#0!&"#*(��+�>���

��������
���
����������������������
�����
�����������������+�����	���������������������+��
�������������������������?���
�����<���
�
���������
��������+������5@�ABB-�
?����������������

������������������+��
������������������������������+�������������	����������������
���
����������������
�������.�������
������������������
��������������������������������������������������������
�
�������
����
�����

��	���������������������
����
���
���
�����
��������0#7#0�8&6#';#6��+�2�
���������������������������
��������������������
�����������������������������������������
������������������	������
������������������������	������������������������������������������	�
��������������2�
���������
��
����+���������
��������������+������0)*#�!9�8)= (C��������������������������4���������������
�������
��������
��������D�



����������		���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"����#	$	��"!	%��&� #'��
()*�����+�����������������������,�����������-���������������-��������������������������-�����������������-�����-������������+����-�����������-�������.�����()*�-�������������/����������-���������+���������������������������.������������������������������������������-��-������������������������������������0�����������+����������������1���-��������������2�*�3������2�4�����������56�������2�4����+������2�7�����������2�8��-������������2�(�����1��������2�9�����2�:������1�������������������������������������������+����3������-���-�;���������������
�������������
�����3��������+���������������������������+������(���)-�����*������-����������������������������3�<�����*�����-��������=������-������8�����������������������������������()*�7�������<���������<������6�--������2�����������������-���-������������(���)-�����*������-����������������������������������1����-����>?2�>@@A�����<�����(���)-�����*������-����B()*C�D���������8���������������1���������E����+�D����������:��1����F61G6*�������>@?@���H! %�%�	I�JK��-����������������+����������������+����������!	# ����!�� LH�%���	�� %M�N�� � �O��
������������������������������3�������;���������������������������-�������-���.�������������-�������2�������3��������������������������!	# ����!�� LH�%��!�%HN���H� %M�N�� � �O��
���-���������+���������3��������;���������������������-���������-���.����������������-������������������+�+������-���.�����P�������������-�����������!H�� IN�! �O��	� #	%� ����
���������������������������������+�Q����-������������������������+��������%�# ���
�R�����+����������+��������3����������;�����B@SC���+��������-�������+����+���P������1�����3
�����BATSC���+����������2������P�-���2����������+����������+�������3
�����BATSC���+��������������������%��H������	����%#�%��H������!!H% � 	�U�H% VH	�%��H������	�����%#�%��H������!!H% � 	���
������������������3���+�����-��������+���3������������<������*�����-�������6������������W������������8��+��-���������+���+��������������������������������������3�������������������������-���������3X����-������������������%�� �	��N�#	� � �%�&%�#'��
��1����-��������������3������8������+�9����2���+����������������3�����6����������������������9����X����������������������������������-�������������������WD*�������������1����-��������������--���;��+�������������������������9������������������������+�����������������)�������������������������������--���;��+�������������������������3�����9����������������������������������������+��������������������������������������)���������������--��3����������������������9������������2����������������������2��������������������������������������������������������6�����������������������������-������������-��+�������-������������������������������������-��2���-�������B�������*=8����-���2�����C���,������3������������������������-��������,���-������������������������-���B�����������-������������,����3����������������
�����������-���������2�����C���H�������
�����-���������3��-����������������-����������+�����������������������+��2���--������������������������������+���������������������R������+�����������
����������+����+�������3����A2T@@���,������������+������������������ �?@�



�����������	
�����	���������������	�����������������	���
���������	������������������	���
������������������	��������������������
��������������	������������	������������������������� !�!"�#$%�!�&���!��'�����(	��	�����������������������	��		�)����	��	��		�������������������������������	�����������������	��	������	�������	�����������*��	�
������	������	����	�����	��������������������	��������	��� !�! �&����+��������	�����������������,��	������������������	���� !�-$�.�/ !%������	�����������	�������������������	���	��	����������������(�	�������������	���������	��������0123�4�5��� �6�/&�$!���!#-�!7�����������������(��
�������������������������������	���������������������������������
����(�	������������	���������� $&%8����+�����������������������	�
��,��������	�����������	�����������������������������������9�	�����	��� ��&$%�����������������(��
�����������������������
������	�������	������	����������	��	���������������	���� �$�%$ !#�:/���������������������	��	����������������
���	����	�������������
�����	����������	��������������������� �$�%$ !#�/&�:%&:��������������	����������	��	���������������������������������
���	����	�������������
����������������	�����������	���������	���������������������������������	���	����������������
��	����	�������������
�����	����������	�������������������� :"#$%���%��!&$��!#�;!%$#$&7����������	���
���������
�����	�����	���������
���������	����	������	��������������
�<����������������	�������	��������
=�����������������	��������	�������	�����������������������	���	����������	������������
=����	������%8!�.��!��!���������������������������������������������������������������������	���	���������������	���������	��������
�����	�������	�������	��*����������.$/&���6�%!��.$>������������	�������������������
�����?��	��@������	����������	����������	��A�	�	�����<���������������@������	�������	������
�<�����������33�?�B�<���0�3C3D�������.$/&���6�%!��.$>�����&!$#�/&������������������	������	���<������	�����������������������������������	����
�������������������������������	�����	�������	�������������������,����������	��������	������������	����������������������
����������������	���������������������������������
���������	�������	����������������
�������������������������������E��	�����	�����������������E��	��������������*�����
�	�������	�������.$/&���6�6$/ ��/!�7�����������	��
�������9����	����������������������������	�������	���������������E��	�����*�����
�	�������	����	��������������&!$#�":/$��//F�/&�������:/�����������	�����	��������	������������	���������������������������������������������������	����������������������	�������	��	��	�����������G�����������	�	�������	
�����������������		��������������	�������	�������������������������������������������	�������11�



��������������	
��	��������������������������������������	��
	���������
���������
����
�	��	
����������
	������������
���	����������������������������
����
��	���	��������	
���������������������������	�����
�����	����������	����
�
��������
��������	�����
�������������������������������������
����	�������
�������
��������	������	�� ����������������	�������
����
	�������
���
���������	
����������!��"����#���	����$������$���������������������	�������
�����������%� ������&������
�������������
��������������	'����	����	���	
��������������������������� ���
����������
���
�	
���� ���������()��*�������
�	����������
�	������	
�����������������������
�����
���	������	������
���������
�	������	������	����������+���	�+��	�%�
����	����������������	��������������	��	��

�,-�



��������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������ ��������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������!������������� �����������������!���� "#��������� �� ��#�����$�%"#������� �����&��"��##"���������"��& ��"#����&!���!�&"�������������������"���"�����$���������	�������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������������� ������������������������������������������������������������!�������������������� "#��������� �� ��#�����$�%"#������� �����&��"��##"���������"��& ��"#����&!���!�&"�������������������"���"�����$���������	��'(������������������������������������#��� �����������������&����������������� ��&�#)��������������� ��&�#)���� "#���������������������������������������������� ������� ���� "#��������� "#���������� � ��#�����$�%"#������� �����&��"��##"���������"��& ��"#����&!���!�&"�������������������"����"�����$���*���(�+���',������ ! ����������)���-��!��#���!�������������&"������ ��������������" � ���������#����.�����)����)���������� ������������������ ����������/0���"��������-������&!���������� ��������)���� ��#� ����&�� �����$���',*��('���������1�������#���������� ���������������������"��������&�.������#������������������������������!��������������"��������&�.������#����������������#��������#��.���#�� ��������������.�������������!$���','
'�����*�,���
�2������1���#�������������" ���������������!����#��������� �#����� �������!�����������������#�� ������� ���3�45/$6������� �7������#�$�%"#��#����� ���!���#�"��-�&"���������������������-�#����� ���������"�&��������� �������)���� ��#� -������������-�� ���8"���������345/$69:;90;9�;$���','
'���������<��1��� ���.������������������&��� ����������9=>:;����?5���#�� �����������-�������!����� ����#��������#�������� ������������� �9��� ������ ��������/@5������������������������������������������!�����������-���.��-���� ���������&��!-��������/@5�������������"����������������#�� ������������-��������/@5�������������"������������������� ��������������-�����������A@����������������������������������� �����;$�����2��2��������!������#�� ��"#����������#���-����#�����8"��� ���#����������������"����������#�������� �����������.��������#����������������"��-�&"��������#�"���������������.���#��$�������
���B��1���������������C����� �����C���#����&�"����&!��� ��"#�"������������������� ���-������ ������)��������&��������������������������������"�������#��������������$���2�����'�DDE���FF���(G��2�����'�DDE���F+D���(H�IJKLMNOLPIJ�� �����&��#�� ����������&�� "& ��������!�#�����#����������!����)�&�!��������%����������#�.�����-����#�"�����&"����������������-�������"���������� ��&����������� -������� ����������������� -������#�� ��"#��������#��"�� -�����������#��������������"��#�"����������������"���������� �&��"�$��Q�� ��"#����� �����&��#�� ����������&�� "& ��������!�#������������������� �&����#�������������������������������������"�#�������-�" �-�����##"���#!�#����##"�������"��#��#���������������������������-� ����!-���������������������##"����������������������"&��#$�����������"������ �������#�"�������#������������������  ������ �.���!�9A5;����#�����������#� � ������������� ���������.����� ������������.������������� �������#�"������������� ��&���R���������S�������.������������������ �������� ���������������� �"�&����"�����#�� ��"#����$���2��2�
������T�,��('�+���D��E���FH����#����#����������������������)9 ;-��� �� ��������9 ;-������������)9 ;���������9 ;-� "���#�� ���!� ! ���9 ;-�#�  ����9 ;-�����9 ;-� "���#�����#�9� ;-�����������.��������9 ;-������������.�#� ������  �#��������������� ����������"�#������ ���"��������������"��� ������� �� ��������� �� ������ ��������������&����������� "���#��������������$�1�������� ������4?�



����������	
��������
��
��	�������
�����
�����
��
	���	
�����������
���������������������
�����
��
��	������������
�����
��
	���	
�����������
��������������
����������������������������

� �!�
��
������������������	
������
��
��	������������
��	
����
	������
������
��
�����������������
��������������"��	�������
����	
���
	������������#� �������������
��� ��$%&'($()�*%&+($�,-.(&%'(�%&(%/����
���
��������������
�
	������
��
�0
	����������������
	��
�
����������������������� ��$(1$2&(����!�
�0��������	�������
�3������������������
�������������������������	����� �������	������
4���
��
�
��������
�0���������������
�
4�
���������	
���	������
�	
�����
	�����

������������
���������
�������
����
��������
�����
�������
�
��������
����
����������
�����
��������������
����
������������
 ��$5(%$&(�6278)79'����:����
���
�;���������������
<���������������
��
�
���
����������=��������������
��
�����
	�������
���
��������
�����������
����
�����������������
���������
���0
��������������������	�
��
 �����
���
�����	����;����������
������0�
�����
��������
���
��
����������
��
�<�����������
����0
��
�����0�
�����������������
��;>��0�
�>����>�����><���������	�
��
 ��2?(����!�
�������
�������������	����������	��������������
	��	
����
	��������
�	
	���������������
���
�����	����������	���������������
�������
	������������
	 ��.('($%$7-9����������0
���

����������������	���0
������	����
�������� ��@7&(8(??�$(8(,-**297,%$7-9?�A%,787$B�-&�A%,787$B/��������������
������
�������
���������
��	
0��
���������0�	
����	��C�
�
0������������������������
�����������
����
�
����
�0��
��������
��
	���
�
����
�0��
����
�����������
��
�0��
�����
�����"
	������
���	�������������������;���<��������������
����
�
���
4�����
�����
��
�0��
�����
�����"
	������
���	�������������������;���<��������������
����
�
���
4�����
����
����
�0��
�����	��
������������������������
�0��
�;D#�<�������
���
�0��
� ��@78)87A(�5%67$%$E�?7'97A7,%9$�@78)87A(�5%67$%$/%FGHI���	
�����
	���������0
���
�������
��������������
�����
�J
�����
������K����	�L���
��
����	�M��	���
������0�����������������0���
��������������������������	�������
����	
�����
	������
�������������N�������
�
���0
������ ��OPQRST��U&(/%UU87,%$7-9�%9)�%UU87,%$7-9��?7$(�U8%9�&(.7(@��U&-,()2&(?V��� ��W
���������	��

����X��� ��D�����
X�!�
�����������
��
���������	��

��������������������
����������������
����Y
������	�����	
���������
����������
�����
���
����������������	����
���
��������
�����������������
�	
0
����
�������������������� �K������
����
�	
	��������
��
���������	��

������
���
�	����������
4�
�	�������	�����	
0
����
����������������
�D�����
0�
������������ ��Z ���������������X�����������������
�	����������
������
�D�����
0�
������������������
����������Y
��������	
�����
	��
�������������������	����
���������	��

�������������	���
��������
��
3���
�
�������������
����� ����
���������	��

������������
��
	������������Y
�������������
4��
������
3���
	�������������������������0��0
X��� ��!�
�����������������
4�����������������
���������	���������������
�������
��	
���������������
��������
������[�\]]��3���
��

�������������������
�������
	�������	��
�����������������
���������
��	
�����������
	�����̂������J�������� ��� ��!�
�����������������
4��������������������������	
�����������������
��
���0
�������
�����



��������������	��
�����������
�����	

����
����	�����������
��������������������������
��
��������������	�����������������������
�������������������������
���������  �����
����!�
���������"��������������	�
��
�����
���������������������
�����������
����#$%������������������
����#&������ ���
���	���

�����
�����  ����
������������
�������������������
��� 	������'�������	�������
��
���	����������"�����
����������������������
��
���

��������
������	�
���������������'��	���������(��	�����������������
�����
�����	�����)��%'* ��������+�
������
�����
�#%������ ���
��
������
�����
����  �����
��������������
�������
�������������������
����
������ � �
����������
������)%%'���
����	�����
��� �,��
���������
��������������������������
'�������������
���� ��
����������
�����
��������������������
��������������
���������������� 
�������
��� � ������
����	�,��
� � �
��������  �"����
��
�
�����  �����
������������-��������
�������������
�����
���
�������� ��������
������
����������������
�
������
�
������
�����
����  �����
���
����� ����
�
�"�������� ����
����	���������
��� � �������
��������� 
	��� ����������������
��� �,��
����������� �"�������.	�
����  �
	��
�����
��� 	�����
����-�.	��
��������� �"����������
�����������	
���������  �����
/��
��������������� �����������-�� �������	
������
������
����������	���

����
��������	
�������������
����!�
���������"�����  ����
������
����������	
��������������	�����������������������
�� �"��������
��� 	�������0���1��������'�  ����
����������  �����
����������
���
��
���2����3��������
�2�����������������������
����
���������
��� � ����� �,��
����������������������
���  �������������������.	�����
����45��
��� �,��
��  ����
���������
���  ������������������.	�����
���
�����  �����
������.	��
�
����� ���������
������������0���/����������������'�  ����
����!-�
����������"��������������������	����
����0���������6�

�#)�



����������		
����������������������������������������������		
������������		
�������������������

������������������������
�������������	���������������	
��������

��������������	��	��
��������������������������� �
�	������������	
�����������������������������������������������������	���		
������������������������!������������������
	��
���������		
������������� ���	��
��������������������������������������
������������������������

�		
����������������������"������������������������	���		
��������������������������
��������������������

�������������������������������������������#�����$%�&'�(��� ����%�������������������������		
�����������		
�������������������

������������������������
�������������	���������������	
��������

��������������	��	��
��������������������������� �
�	������������	
��������������������������������������������������"���������������	
���������������)������������		
�����������������������

��������������*�����
�������
�����$��������� ����������	�����������������+��,���+��-������� ���
���������������������	��	�����	��.���/��+��&���+��0���*������
�������������������	���
�������������������������������������������������1���������������/��+��2���+��3���*���	��	�����
���������������
����'�(����� ���������	���������/������������������������
������������	��
�	�������
�����������������
����	
���/��+��4���+���$������������������������	����������������	��.���/��+�������"��������������������
�������	���		
��������� ���������		
�������

��������������

��������������������*�����
�������
����%����������� ������������
�����������������������������������������		����"��������������������������������

������		
���������

�����	
�������������1�� �
�
������������������
������������"����������������	���		
���������������������������������
����������������		
�������

���������������������������

��������������������������	
��'���������������������(����������������
�������������������	���
�����
���������������������������������������������������1���������������/���������	��	�����
���������������
����'�(����� ���������	���������/���������������������������
������������	��
�	�������
����������������
����	
����������5 ��������������������
������������������������.����	��	����������������	
������
�����������		
���������������������� ���
�������1	
����������	��	�����	��.��������
����������� ������������		
�������������������������
� ���������������� �������%���*�������

�����	�����	������������� ����������

��������#��������$�������������������������������������
���6	�������������!������������		
�����������������

������� ��'�(��*�������������	���������������		
��������	�� �������� �������������������������������		
��������

�	�� ������������������������������� ����������������������������� ��'�(���+��+� ��,���*��������������������������������������	�������������������	�����������������������������

�#�����
��		
���������+��+� ��0�



�����������	
�������������������	�����	
�����������
����	�����������	�������	���������
������������������	��������	
��������������
���� �������	�����	
�����������
����	�����������	�������	���������
����	��������������������!���"�������������������������
���	�����	�
�
�������������������
�������	
����
��	�����
�����	������#�	���
���	$��������������	
���
��
���	�����	����%
	��	�����������������
�����&����	����	���	�'��
���������	�
��
	��	����������������(���)	��������	���"�������	������	��������
�����������	������������	�������
��%���� *!�+,�-����,�-�����
���������	��������������������

	����.�������

���������
��'�
���	�����	�
�
����#�	����	'���	�
�	��	����,�-�
�������

	������������
���"����	
���	��������	������������
�����
��������������'�
���	�����	�
�������������
���
	���	���������
����'�����������������	�������	
��������"���	�����	�
���	��������
�	��	�����	
����
�	
�����'������������
��	���	�����	������
	��	���������������"����	������#�	����	'���	�
�	��	����������������������
	��	���������������	����������

���������
����
���	�����	�
��/���	������
��
�����
	��	����	���������
��0�
���	�����	�
���	������������	
���	�������
������	������������
��	���������
�
�����������
���'�������������	��	�
���	
�����	�	�'�����������	�������	
�������1���"���#�	����	'0�	
��
��������
���0��	$��	��������
�������
�����
��������
�������
	$��������������
����	�����	
������+���2���/���������
�3�����
	�
���"����	������#�	�����	'0�	
�
�����������
���0����	������������	����������������	�����
�
�������
	���������'�
���	�����	�
���������	������4��
��
�	
���������	���������,�-����	
���
�	��50+**�����	������
����
����
����
���	�����	
�0�����������
����
�������
�	��+0***�����
����������������������������	���,�	�$����	��	�0��	
��	'�0��
��-0��
�������4��
����
��	�������������������	���	��������������	���������������������� *0***������
�������������������
�������4��
��
�	
�
����	������#�	�����
������������������������������'�	�������
	�
������5������"�����������������������	��������
	���������'�
���#�	������%����
����	�����	������������'�
����	�������#�	���
��������������������
������������0�	����
��
��	�0����	������
����	������	���������������	�'�
����������
����	������#�	���	���"�����	������	���������'���	��	
��
���������	��������
���	$����	�'��	�����	����������������"����	������#�	�����	�����������
���	�����	�
���
����
��������
����
��
�
��������	�'�����
�������
����	�����
0���������
������	���������'�
���������������
�������������6�����
�������&����
������������������	�����
������	����
��!+7�����
��������	��	����
0����
��������������
������4��
���	�����	������
���
���	�����	�
�������������
�����������������	�����
�
��	��	�������	
��	����
��"�������������������
����'�
���	�����	�
�	�����
�����
��'�
���#�	�����	��������
������
��
���	�����	�
���
����(*��	'���	�
���
���#�	������������
�����	��������������
���	�����	
������������	����������������������
	�
������������	���������	��0�������������������	
����
� 5�



����������		�
����������	�����������		����
���������
�	���������	���������������
��	�����������������
��
������� ���!�����"�����������	������
�"�
��������������
���
��	���������#�����$���%#�����
�������&�����&�
������	����������
���"�	�����	���&�
���
���
�������	&���	&��
�����������'���(
	��
���������������
������������
����������
��

������������
��������������
�&�����������������)���!�	�������������������	�����	����������
����
���#���
��������	���	��������������������������	�������	������
������
���
���
�������*+�����
����������
��������
���
��
������
����������
���������������
�
	���
���#�
�������!���������������"����������������	���	��������#������
�		������	����
�����	���	������	�����"��������������
��$)�',-�	��	�����.������
�������	���
�����������/
�����#�����������������	��	�����
		�����
�����	�0�
�����	��&�&���$+&��'+�
��)+�����
��������������
��		������*+�����
����������1��������
�&����������	���"���	
������
������"���
2������������	�#�	����"�
��
����������������������	�0�	����������
���	"������������
��
�����������	�������������"��
�����������	��������	�����	�
������
��
�����������3��	���������			�
������������	�
�����������������	���������			�
�������������	�
����	��������	������������4��������	�
������������
����
��
�����	��������������
���������/
������	�
�������
�����
�	���
���"����������
���
��
�����
����
�������������������		�
������������
��������	�������#�
���������	��������������������	�������	����	�
��������
���"����	��������	
����
�����	����
�����
�������/
������"����#�������������
�����
������
�����"�	��#"�����	�������������
�����
���	��#��������
������"�	�����	�&�
�������
���&�������
���"��
������	������5��		�������
��	��
�������
���"���������
����
��
��0
�������	�������
������	��	�������������������
����"�	������
����
��
��	
����
������	�	��������
����	���������	�
	����	�����������"������	����������
��	
���	�����	������������
����
��
���������������	����4	����������	���������"����	�
��
����
�������	�
�������
���
��6�����	�
��������������
����
�&�	�0&��������������
������	���	���������
���������������������
����
��
��������	�����������
�
	����������	������������	�0�����������&����#��"	&�	�����4	&����4�����	���	������		
������	�������	&�	�
��	�
�������	&��
���������	&�
���	���	&���������������	&�
�������������
��		&�	���	&�����
����������&�	�#������	&��	���	&���������	���������2�������
����
��
��������������	��������*+����
������������
����#�
������������
����
��
������	�������
��	�
�����#��"	��������$++����
�������������4���%��	�����������
�
	���
�
�����"�
�����	��������
��.���

���
��
�������#��	�������2
��������	��
������	������
�
�����"�����������
�
	������*���!���
�������7��������(��������������8
��1������6#�
������816����	��	����� 9�



�����������	�
����	���������������������������������		��	������������������������������������	������������	���	�����������������������������	�
����	������������������������� ���!��"����� �#$�����%���������
��%&�����������$�&���������������������	�	����������	���'�����������%��	��'�	&������&������	(�$�	��������	(�	������$������%����	�������������������	�������������)$�����%���������$��$�	�������������	����'�)$�����%���������$��$�	����*���+���	�������'�������	�����	(�����%�	��	�	���&����	�����&��		���	����������&�	�����,������������������������)�	�����	�-�.	�	�����	�������&��������������������	����$��	�������$������	�����	�����������������$)����������������	������������������������&����	�&�)$�����%�&����$��$�	������)/	���&���%��������������	������������'&������	��$�	&�����	���%'&�	�%��		���%�����$��$�	&�������	�����	�&����	��%�)�	������������%&�����	�0��������1	%���	�����2��������!���	��3�		����4���+���"�
3567�8��+.1���������*��6���������	������������������������������	��������������'���������	�	��	����/	��&����������	�&��������������	�
���������������	������	�������	����������������������������'�����������������	����/	�������	�����
	��������'�
	��������������	����������	�����	��)'���
	����������	�����������	���	�����	��
	�����������	�����������8����������	���������%��	����������%��$���)�	������������$)�$����	��	
�%	����������$��	��������	������������$)�����������'��	
	�����������	�&����
������	����	��	��������	�9�	���������#�'��������'�������������	����%���������)����'�������	����������'�
���	��������	�������	����	�	����	������������������$����������	���������	����/	������
������	�
��	��	�������%�	�����������5������	������	�����	����$���������	�����
��	���	:$��	�������	����/	��7��������	����������	���$)����
��	���'��	�����������	�&����	��	��������	�9�	��������#�'�;��	��������������	����%����������)����'����������	��$�����	���
��	������	����/	��7����
��	��������)	��$����	��)'�
	���&��	���	�$���������'�����%�������$�'�����	:$��	��)'��	�!������%�#������������!���������$���'��%�
��	���������	�����	���������"����	��	������������������	�����	��$������	�����	����%�����	����/	��<��������&������'��&������������&������	���%������������	����	����%	�	��������������������	��	������������	��������'�����	�����/	�������	�����*����	�������������������	�������	����	�
����)	����	�����
�����		�����	(�		�������$���	:$��	�����%���������	��������������	�
����	������������=�������,����	�����������������	����/	���
���������'�
����������)�	�����	���������:$����'������������������������	�
����	������������2�����������.&��	��	����	�'��������������	�������	���	������������������%������������	����	��������	���
����	��	����	��������������	��������������+����		����	�!������������$�	�����
��%�����>�����������$�������������$���%�	�	�����������������	��)$�����%�&�����%���'���������������%����
	����������	
��?��3����������)�	6&����$�������%��	���	
������	����$)��������
�'���/��	�������	��������	���	�	����	���� ��,�



�����������	
�����������	����������������������	
�������������������	�����������
����������
�	����	��
���	�
�������������
��
�������
��������
��������
����������
���	����������
���������	�������������	�������
����������������������
����������������������	
������������������������
�����	����������	��������������
����������
����	���	��������
���������������������� ���
�!��������
�������
�	�������������
�����	����
��
����	�������������"��#�������������������������� ���
�
������
�	���������������
���������	�����������������������
����
���	������������������������ ���
�������������	��
�������
�����������������	��������
�	�����������������
�������������������������������������	�
�������	������������������������������������	�������������	�������
��������

���	�����

����������
������	������	�
�
���
����$������������������
����	����	����	�����

�����������%�������&���	�����������������������
�	�	���������������
�������������������
�
���'�������

���(�)�������
����������

�*�����������+�����
,� �������������
����������	��������������,�����#�����-���������������������������.
���������������������
�������������������������������������
�������
��	������	����������	��		��

�������������������������	�����������������������������������+**�����
�����������������������
���	���������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������
�������������+**����������
���$���/�'��0�1����������������������
�������������������������
��������
���	������

������������
����	"����������+**� �����(��
�������-�����
����2�����
���������������	���	�������	�����������

����������������
����	���3�����	����������������������������	�������������������
�	����������������������������4
�����	�������������4
������	��
�
������
��������

��
�����5
������������������
����	������������������������6�����������	��	
�#�
�������789:;<��������������	�
������������	�
=�������������������������������������������
�	��������������
���������+**�
���	��	
�������	�����

��
�
���)���	=���	�������	����
������������������������������	���������	�
�������������
�	�����������������3������1�����
������

�

���������

�������������������,������>��������	�����
�������������
�	�����������	����������������
�	�
��������
���
�����������������������	������=�����������	
������������	���������������
�	��������������������������������
��=���������������
����
��������
������
����	�������
��������
����������
=�������������	�����������������
������
�	����
����������������=����������	�����
�����������������������*������������
������������	����������
�	�������������	�������%�����
�������
�������������
�	����������5�����������
������
�	�������	���������&���	����������	�
������	������������4����������������������>������������
������������	����������������
�����������������	���������	������5���������	��������������������� ��������
���
��
������������������������������	������	����
����������	��������������	
��

��,�����������������������������
�	������������	�����
��������������������	�
�����	�
�������
������������������������������������������������??���?�



����������������	
	������������	�������������������������	
	���������������	���������	��������������������	����	�������������	���������	��	�������������������������	
	����	���	����������
	���������
������	���	�������������	������	��	������	������������������	����	��
�������������	���	�
����	����	������	�������� �	��������������	����������!	��	����	
�	����	����������������������������������������
	������������������	
	����������	�����������	����������	��������������� ����������������

��	�"������ �	�������������!	��	�����	
	�	�������
��������	��	�������������������������������������������	�������������������
	��������	���	������	������������ �	�����������!	��	�����	
	�	������������������	�	�����	���������������	���������	���	����������������
����������������������
	��������	���	������	������������ �	�����������!	��	�����	
	�	������������������	�	������������
������������������������
	�������������������������
��������	������#���	�	��

�"��
������������������	��������
���!������������������
������	�����������!	��	�����	
	�������	���	��������!	��	������
��������������������	
	�	��������������!	��	�����	
	�	��������������	��������������������������������	����������� �	�����������������
	��������������������������	��������
����������
����������	��	�����������	�������������������!	��	�������������������������������������������	������������!	��	�����	
	������
��������	�����������	�����������
	�������������������������� �	�����������!	��	�����������������	
	�	������������������������	����
��������	������������
��������	���������	��������	��
��������$������	
	�	����!	��	����	����������������	�������������	�����	�������������������������������������	
�������������������������	�����	���%������ �	�����������������
	��������������	
	�����������	������������������	��������
����	��������!	��	�����	
	������	
�	������������������������������	���������%��&���'���	�	���	������	���	������	�������	
�	��������������������(�������	�	�	����	�����	�����	�����������	����������������
�������	���	�������
���������������
	����������
	�	�
�������
	��	���	�����)��	��
�*��	��������+	����	��,
�����-����.��/�#�0��1�2�-34%�5��0$*��2�����&224���6������	����#������������������������������	��
������
������	���	������	
	�������	�����������������������������	�����������"������*������	����	��
������������	�������������������������	������	���������������	�
���7
����	�����
	�����	��!�������������������
���������	��!������������������
���������������	�����������%������)����	����	��������	��������������������������	��
������
������	���	������	
	���������	�������	��%�������

����������������������	��
������
������	���	������	
	���	�������
	�����������	����	�	����������������
����������������7
����	�%��8.�



����������	��
����	����
���	����
��������	�����	����	���������������
������
���	�����
�����
�	������������������
�
���	�
����������������	��������
������������
���������������	��	������	��������������������������
�����

�
���	���������
��	���
����
������������������
���
�	����
����
�
��
���	��	
��
�����������	������
���
��������������������������
��������	��	��������
�������������������	������	������������
�������	����
�����
�	��	�
�����������	�����
����������������������������������
�	����������������������������	����
�����	�������	�������������������
�������������������������	�������	������	��������������	����������	������������	�����
�������������������������
��
��������� ����
��������
��������������������
��������
������������
���������
�������	�������
�	�����	������
��
���������
����������������	�������������
����������	����	���
�����
������	��
�����������������������	�������!�������
��	����
��

������	����"���#��������
��
���$�������"��	�
������	������	���
���%��������������
�������
�������������
���	���	����
�	�������	������������	��	
�	�������	����������������	���������	��������
�	��������&'������	���	������	����	�(�	�����
������������
���������
��	��
����
��������������
����	�����������������	����	������	!��������
��%(���������	����������
�����������	��������	�)���$��
���������������	������������������������������	�
���
�����	��������)�������	�
�������������������������
�*+����������������
�������
����������
��������������,����������	�����������������������������	�
���
�������������	����������
����
��
�
���
���	����	��������
��������
��
����������	���������	�
����-�(++������	���	����	���
����.%+,�(�/�%���������	�������������
�����	���
������������������	�
���
�������������	���	������������������	�����	�
���
�-�(++��������������	��������������	��
�
�����������������������
���������������������	�
���������	��
���!�
��������������
���
�������������
��������		�
�������������
�0��������������	�������������������
�������
�������)����
���������������������������������	���
���
�������	������
�	�����	������
��
��1���	����������������2,3�����4����������������	�����������
�����������������
��2-3�������	��	���������	�
���5	��
�
��������
����������	�����������	�
�������������������
�������������
��
��������
��	���	����
�	�������	������������	��	
�	�������	��������������������
�2-3�������	��	���������	�
����*���6�����	����
�����	�����	��	����	������������1�0����	������������
���	����������	������	!��
��������
��������
���������	������
���������
�/%������������������7��
��������������8�����������	���	����
�	���
������������������������	��������������
�����������
��������������������
�����
�
��
���
�������	������
�	�����	������
��
�1���	������������9������������
��������
�����������������������������������
���6������	����������%���5���
��:(�������������������	�����
��
����������������
������������	������
��:(�����������	��������
������
��������������������	�
�����������	���������������������	���������	������������
����
����	��������	�������
����������������
�����������	���������������7�
�����������������	��
����	����
��,,�



�����������	��
����
����
�������
��������

���������������
�����������
����������������������
�����������������������������
���������	��������
�����
�����������������������������������������������

���� ����	�������������������
�� ��!����	��
�������	��
��
"�
��
���	����������

�
��������������
����������#������
����
�����
�����$%���	���������������
��������&��������������
����&����
�#	����'�����
���
���������	���
������(����
���������
�������������
�(���������������$���)�
����	������
������#
�����
�������������
��
����
�������
�������)����
���
����
�������������������
��������
����	��������
��#
�������
�*��
�+�����
�
���)����
����,�����
���������	��
-���
���
�������&���������������������#��������	�����&��������
��������
�����&���

�
��&�����
��
�������
������������������������������#
���	����
�����������
����
�������	��
�
����	���������
������
�����������������#
�
������
-���
������������������������#���������������&��������������������������#
���	���
��(�������������������
�.
�
���
����/�� �����
���������	���������
�������
��������������������#�������
����
����������	��������
��������
���������#�����������������������
����
���������	����������������������#��������
�
�����������
���������.���
�����
�
�����
�������
-���
���	���
����0
�����������&���������������
����&���������1
�����
�(���
������2���(
����&�����������#
�
���(
����&�.��
��3������������
#
����
���(
���������4.�2��	�*��������+���

����
��������5���67����
�����������������
��������
��	��������������
����������������������	�.���
������8��
&���
�����
����������
�������
�.���
�����8�����)�������
��������
��
#�
�
����������
���	��������
�.��
�(����1
#�
����9���2��������#����������
"���
����������
�	
��������
����
�����������
����
������'���
�
���
������������������	�����
��
�����������
�	
����������
����
���������#������2������������	���
-�
������
"�
�����������������#���������������
�	
��&�����
�
�#
�������������	���
��(��������������
���
���
�
"��������������
��������������#����:�����'��������������������	�������
�
�������������	
�����������
����
��������
������������#��&����
����������������	���
��
-���
���	���
���������;����#��
�&����
#
�&������������
���
!	
���
"�
������������������
���	��
�����
���	���
�(�������������������������
������������
����������������
#�
��������
��������������#�����#
��������
�����	�����
����<���2����#������	��
����
��������
��������
�����
��������������������#
������������
������
�����
���������	��
-���
���
�����������������
����'��
���
���
�����������������������
�����������������������������	�������
������=�������#����
���
���
�������������	������	��������������
����������������������
��������
��.
������������������
��������������'������
��
�����
������������
����������
��
����������
�	
��������
���������������#��������
��#
�!����������2����#��������
�����������
���	�������
���
������=����
-���
�
�������������������
�
�
�
���������
��#
��������������������
��#
��������������
������
�
����	��
�������
��#
��������'����������
���������������������������������
�������������'����������
��
������������	
������
����
������������������
�����'������
����������������#��������
��
�����������������������������	������
��
��������������
������
�������
����
��������>���?���������@������

��������
���������	��
-���
���
�����������������������������

��������������
-��������%%A�������
�
������
����������������
-���
�������#
�
����������?�����
�������
�����������
�����&��
-���
�������#
�
�����������
�������
�����������������$�



������������		��
�����
����������
����
����������		�	���������������		���������������������
��������������	�
��
�
����	���������������	������
���������
������������������	������
������		������
�������������������������
�����	����
��
��������������������	��	�

�����������
�������������������	���
�
�
������������������� �����	������
�������		�������������
���!������
���
���
�������������	���
��������
���
�������		���"���������������
���
�#����
�������
���	�
���
��
������������������
������
���
�������������$������
��	�����%�����
��
���������	������
���������������

�����
��������
������
�������������
�����
���
��
�
���������������	���������
���
����
������������	�
����&��	�����
��	�����%��������������

����
�������
������������		������	����
���'()�����
���������	�����
���*+,-./��01234256781��9:67;62;9��43�21<=1>��������		������
�����������
�������������
�����	�����������������������������������	���
�����������
���	����������������		������������"������
�������������	����������	��������������
���������������
�
��������������������
�������������	���
������������������	�?��	����"������
������������	���
������
��������������	����
����	���������������
��
���������������
������
��������������
�������
���@		��������	������	����������
������
�����������������
�������
��
��������
���
������
����������
���
��������
������
���
���������
������	���
����
���A��������

���������
����������
���	�������������������	������
���������
����
���������
������	���
�����
����	��
���������	�����
���������������
������
��������B��		���
�����
���������������������		�������
������	���
�������������������������		���	���������������������
�������
��
������	��������
���		����	����	���
���������B��
�����
���	����	����������	����������	�������
����������
������C�$((��"��������
��������
�������	����������������������������$(����
��������������
���	��
���������D	��('�C������	������	�����������	���
����		������
����	��
��
���		����
�������
���DE('�F�������������
������������������	����	���
���D	�('�C�G��������	��A���	����
�������������
���������������	���
������	���������
��������������������
���	��
��
���
����
��������������������������D�	�('�F���DE('�C��������������
��������������������������

���
�
���
H�I��?�	���������
������	���
���	�������
��������������	���
�		�������	����
��������������
���������������
������������������
������	
�������J��@���K���	�������
��L��������
������M������������������	����
�����	������
���		����	����	���
���������
�����L��������������
�������	����	������L����������	�������
��
�	���
���
��
��������	���N����L�����������G���O���L��������������������	�K�����	�
�M��������	���
����������
��
���
��
�
�������
�����
���������
���
������	����	�
��
�������	�
��
���������
���������������K��� �����	�K�����
�M��������	���
�����
���������	�������������������
�
������	�
��
�����������������	����
���A���������������P�����
���G��������������	���������	�����
����������������	����
���
����
���
��
��������	��"��	�
�������
���
����
��������
��������	����
������������������������
����
���������
�������
���������

���������
������������������
��
����
����������
����������
�����E������������

����	����
����		�������
�
���������
����
���������������������	�����
�������������������������	����������
�����������
�������		����������
���
����
������������������������
�����
���
�����������
���������
���
�����
���
����
�����
���&�
���
���������
����
�������������
����	�����		����
����
���������	������
�����
������������������
����?��
������������������
�������H��
��
��������������
������������
������'��



������������	�
�����������������������������
������
�����������������������������	���
�������������
������
����������������������	���������������������������	����
���������
�����������������������	���������������
���������������������������	���������
�����������
�����������������������	�������
�����������������	�
������������������������������������	������������	����	�������������	�����������������������	�������������
��� ����������������������������������������!"��������������������
���������������	����������������	������������������������	��������#���$��%����������	�����������	�����������	��������������������������
�����������������&��������������������������	������������
��������	��&������������'�����������������	���������������������('�����
����'��������������������������	�������������)��*��+�,�����&��������������	������&��

����	���&���������	������	��������	�������������������������������	����-�������������&���������	�
���������������.//�01223456478�9:33�;<=>?@�A32BCBDBEC8F�8G6//�03�H43834I37�BC�DG3B4�C6D146/�:D6D38J�BC8E264�68��H46KDBK6/�6C7�6HH4EH4B6D3J�05�LBCBLBMBCN�D433�43LEI6/J�6C7�6C5�N4673�KG6CN38�8G6//�03�BC��O33HBCN�PBDG�DG3�N3C346/�6HH3646CK3�E2�C3BNG0E4BCN�73I3/EH37�64368?��$��Q���R�������
�����������S�

��&��	��������������������	�������������������T�������������
�������������������������&���������������	���
����������������&����	U������-����������	��������'���������������

������������������������������	������
�������������
������������������������	������������������������������	��&����������&�����
���

�����������������	�	���������������������'�������
����������������	���������������� *��+�V�Q����������+���T������������	����	������&��	�������-������������������W����	���������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������'�������������������������������������������X��������S���	���&���W��������������������������������������������������������������������
�����&��	�������-������������	��	����������		�����������&����-�����������������������	��	������������	���� *��+�Y�#���������������	��	����
�����	���������� *��+�V�Q����������������������������	��������

���������W�������������������&������&�	������������W���������������	�������� *��#��
������Z�	����������'�����
���������S���	�������
�[�	�����������������������	������&���������-��������\��������
��������������������-���������������	���	���������������������������	����������� *��+�V�Q���]̂_̀a�bcdefegeh�ijkjlml�n̂kopq̂ra�sqtaakjku�vawmjtalakxp��yz{|��}� �~���~�����}����� �~����|�����}����� �~�����|�����z��� �~����������}���������}�����������{|��{{��{�z��|{�����{� ��������������{���|}�{�|�}���|������z|�� ����y�z��{���z���z������z|�� ���������z}����{���}�{�z���z{{�}|z�����z}|�|��{� ����~������z�����|��|����z���|z�{���z���� ��������z����{���}z����z���{� ������}��z���z�����|}�� ����|����������z���{� ����¡z{��|���{���|}��{�z���{� �����Q�



���������	
������������������������������� ������
����������
��������������������	
���������	��������������
������� �����������������
�������������	
��������� ���!"!#$�%&�!&&��	���������������
������ �����������������
�������������	
��������� ���!"!#$�%&�!&&�������	��������������
������ ����%��
��������������������������������� ����'��
���
����
����������
�����(���
����� ����)����
���������� ����������(���
����� ����*���������������������	�����(���
�����������
(���������(���
����� ����������+��������
������� ���!"!#$#%#!&��	����������������
� �� ����� ����������+��������
������� ���!"!#$#%#!&������	����������������
�� �� ����� ������� ����������
� ����� ����,��-����(���
���������� ����� �
����� ����.����������������������� ��������(���
����� ����.���-�/����(���
����� ������
����������������� ����������������������� ����0�� ���
�����������
��
������ �������������� ���������������������������� �������
������(���
����1����������
�������(���
����1��������������(���
����1���������������������������������(���������
���
���������	
��������	����������������
����� ���������������������������� �������
������(���
����1����������
�������(���
����1��������������(���
����1���������������������������������(���������
���
���������	
����	����������������
����� ����2���������	��
�������������� �
�	��
����������(���
����� ����3�����1���

�����1��������� ��4��������

������������������ ����)�
�������(���
����� ����3�
��(��
������5�����������
� ����� ����3�	�
������ ��-�� ����������
����� �������������������� ����������������
������
� �����6���������(���
����� ����,
�������������� ������ �������� �����������
������������������� ��������������������������	����������������
����� ������������������������������	����������������
����� ����3���7�������
���������1��5�� ��(���������
������� ����89�



���������	��
���	����������������
���	����������
�	�����������������	������������������������������������ ������	��������!"� �#��$�	�������������������	����	���	���� ����	�������������� �#��%&��'()*+,-.,/0�/1�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4)��,&��63),*�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�763),*89�63),*�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�763),*8�+(:;,+()�.<(�,0).3==3.,/0�304��*/0.,0;(4�>3,0.(030*(�/1�3==�/1�.<(�1/==/?,0@9�/0(�.+((�-(+�AB�=,0(3+�1((.�3)�>(3);+(4�3=/0@�(3*<��-+/-(+.C�=,0(D�E�%;)<()�/+�)<+;%)�-(+�AB�=,0(+�1((.�3)�>(3);+(4�3=/0@�-+/-(+.C�=,0()&�F<(�+(:;,+(4�-=30.��>3.(+,3=)�>3C�%(�,0).3==(4�,0�.<(�+(:;,+(4�6;11(+C3+4�,0�30C�3++30@(>(0.�304�4/�0/.�0((4�./�%(�=,0(3+��,0�4(),@0&��,,&��2/?�5*+((0�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�72GH89�2/?�5*+((0�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�72GH8�+(:;,+()�.<(��,0).3==3.,/0�304�*/0.,0;(4�>3,0.(030*(�/1�3==�/1�.<(�1/==/?,0@9�=/?�)<+;%)�./�1/+>�3�*/0.,0;/;)�)*+((0��3.�=(3).�AB�,0*<()�<,@<�?,.<,0�A�C(3+)�/1�-=300,0@D�/0(�.+((�7.<3.�,)�3.�=(3).�E�1((.�.3==�3.�.<(�.,>(�/1��-=30.,0@8�-(+�AB�=,0(3+�1((.�3)�>(3);+(4�3=/0@�(3*<�-+/-(+.C�=,0(&�I�)./0(�?3==�/+�3�?//4(0�1(0*(��%(.?((0�AB�304�JK�,0*<()�<,@<�>3C�%(�-(+>,..(4�3)�3�);%).,.;.(�1/+�.<(�+(:;,+(4�=/?�)<+;%)L�%;.�.<(��0/.(4�.+(()�3+(�).,==�+(:;,+(4&�M<(0�.<,)�=304)*3-(�).3043+4�,)�+(:;,+(4�3=/0@�).+((.)L�.<(�)<+;%�)*+((0L��?3==�/+�1(0*(�,)�./�%(�-=3*(4�1;+.<().�1+/>�.<(�).+((.L�?,.<�.<(�+(:;,+(4�.+(()�,0�%(.?((0�.<(�)<+;%)L��?3==�/+�1(0*(�304�.<(�).+((.&�F<(�+(:;,+(4�.+(()�>3C�%(�,0).3==(4�,0�.<(�+(:;,+(4�6;11(+C3+4�,0�30C��3++30@(>(0.�304�4/�0/.�0((4�./�%(�=,0(3+�,0�4(),@0&��,,,&��N,@<�5*+((0�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�72GK89�N,@<�5*+((0�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�72GK8�+(:;,+()�.<(��,0).3==3.,/0�304�*/0.,0;(4�>3,0.(030*(�/1�3==�/1�.<(�1/==/?,0@9�<,@<�)<+;%)�.<3.�3+(�,0�3.�=(3).�OG@3==/0��*/0.3,0(+)�3.�.<(�.,>(�/1�-=30.,0@�./�1/+>�3.�=(3).�3�EG1//.�<,@<L�*/0.,0;/;)�)*+((0�?,.<,0�O�C(3+)�/1��-=30.,0@D�/0(�.+((�7.<3.�,)�3.�=(3).�E�1((.�.3==�3.�.<(�.,>(�/1�-=30.,0@8�-(+�AB�=,0(3+�1((.�3)�>(3);+(4��3=/0@�(3*<�-+/-(+.C�=,0(&�I�?//4(0�1(0*(�3.�=(3).�E�1((.�<,@<�>3C�%(�-(+>,..(4�3)�3�);%).,.;.(�1/+�.<(��+(:;,+(4�)<+;%)�%;.�.<(�0/.(4�.+(()�3+(�).,==�+(:;,+(4&�M<(0�.<,)�=304)*3-(�).3043+4�,)�+(:;,+(4�3=/0@��).+((.)L�.<(�)<+;%�)*+((0�/+�1(0*(�,)�./�%(�-=3*(4�1;+.<().�1+/>�.<(�).+((.L�?,.<�.<(�+(:;,+(4�.+(()�,0��%(.?((0�.<(�)<+;%)�/+�1(0*,0@�304�.<(�).+((.&��,P&��N,@<�M3==�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�72GA89�N,@<�M3==�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�72GA8�+(:;,+()�.<(�,0).3==3.,/0��304�*/0.,0;(4�>3,0.(030*(�/1�3==�/1�.<(�1/==/?,0@9�?//4(0�1(0*,0@�/+�>3)/0+C�?3==)�3.�=(3).�E�1((.��<,@<�?,.<�3�>3Q,>;>�<(,@<.�/1�R�1((.D�/0(�*30/-C�.+((�7.<3.�,)�3.�=(3).�E�1((.�.3==�3.�.<(�.,>(�/1��-=30.,0@8�-(+�AB�=,0(3+�1((.�/1�?3==�/+�1(0*,0@&�S(0*,0@�304�?3==)�3+(�)-(*,1,*3==C�+(:;,+(4�%(.?((0�.<(��);%T(*.�-+/-(+.C�304�30C�);++/;04,0@�4(P(=/-(4�+(),4(0.,3=�-+/-(+.,()�%;.�3+(�0/.�+(:;,+(4�./�%(��*/0.,0;/;)�,1�.<(�3+(3)�%(.?((0�.<(�?3==)�/+�1(0*,0@�3+(�);11,*,(0.=C�)*+((0(4�%C�(Q,).,0@�P(@(.3.,/0�3.��=(3).�E�1((.�,0�<(,@<.&�M<(0�.<,)�=304)*3-(�).3043+4�,)�+(:;,+(4�3=/0@�).+((.)L�.<(�?3==�/+�1(0*(�)<3==�%(��-=3*(4�1;+.<().�1+/>�.<(�).+((.�?,.<�.<(�+(:;,+(4�=304)*3-,0@�,0�%(.?((0�.<(�?3==U1(0*(�304�.<(�).+((.&��P&��S;==�5*+((0�S(0*(�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�72GJ89�S;==�5*+((0�2304)*3-(�5.3043+4�+(:;,+()�.<(�,0).3==3.,/0��304�*/0.,0;(4�>3,0.(030*(�/1�*/0.,0;/;)�?3==)�/+�1(0*()�3.�=(3).�E�1((.�<,@<�?,.<�3�>3Q,>;>�<(,@<.��/1�R�1((.&�M3==)�/+�1(0*()�>3C�%(�>34(�/1�?//4L�>3)/0+C�/+�30C�/.<(+�-(+>30(0.�>3.(+,3=)&��V&��W0�344,.,/0�./�.<(�).3043+4)�3%/P(L�3=/0@�30C�?3.(+�%/4C�?,.<,0�/+�34T3*(0.�./�.<(�-+/T(*.��?<(+(�.<(�6/3+4�4(.(+>,0()�,.�4(),+3%=(�304�0(*())3+C�./�-+/.(*.�);*<�?3.(+�%/4C�1+/>��)(4,>(0.3.,/0�304�-/==;.,/0�6;11(+C3+4)�.<3.�3+(�3�>,0,>;>�/1�/0(�<;04+(4�7HBB8�1((.�,0��?,4.<�7/+�);*<�@+(3.(+�?,4.<�?<,*<�,0�.<(�T;4@>(0.�/1�.<(�6/3+4�>3C�%(�0(*())3+C�./��>((.�.<(�).3043+4)�/1�.<,)�)(*.,/08�)<3==�%(�-+/P,4(4&��R&��F<(�/0=C��,>-+/P(>(0.)��4(P(=/->(0.��-(+>,..(4�,0�.<(��6��%��;11(+C3+4��3+(��,)��9�+(:;,+(4�=304)*3-,0@��304�1(0*,0@D�=304)*3-(�=,@<.,0@�7JBB�=;>(0)�/+�=())�-(+�%;=%L�@+/;04G=3,4�/+�%/==3+4�.C-(�=())��.<30�A�1((.�<,@<8D�())(0.,3=�;.,=,.,()�.<3.�*300/.�%(�=/*3.(4�/;.),4(�/1�.<(�%;11(+�%(*3;)(�/1�),.(��*/0).+3,0.)D�-(+>,..(4�),@03@(D�304�-/,0.)�/1�(@+())�304�,0@+())�3;.</+,X(4�%C�.<(�Y=300,0@��KV�



����������		
�����������������
����
�������������������������
���������
����	������������
��������������������
���
�
����������
�
��������������
������ ������
�
�����������
���������		
�����������������
�
�������������������
�������
������������
���	���
�������
�������
���
��
�����
�����
���������
����
�������������
��������	������
���������������
��
 �������
���	�����
��	������
��������� ������� ��
���� ��
����
� ������
� ���!
� ��������������	�����
���"#���$��
������	
����������
���
��	����
�������������
����%��������� ����
��
�����������������	
��������
����
�����
�	����
������������
���&�����
������	
����� ����
�
� ���
������������	���		
�����������

������
'���
�
�����	������(�������
���)���*
��������������)�������
�������+
���������������������"���,�����
����������
����������

�������
������������������������
�����&
���"#-�. �������������
����
��
���
�������������������
��
�������������
�����������������������
������������������
������������
����������������
�������
�������������-�����
�����������	���
�������
�����������������������!
�����
������
�������
�
��
���������������/���)��
��������
�0��������%���
������1%�2���
� ���
�	����������
��������������		
���	�����������3���
����
����������
�������
�4������� �����5������
����*���4�5����
��%��������������������
�%-���
���	�*�
�����16��
������7����&��

�2 ���8#�	������		
�3�
������	������
�����
������
�����������3���
����
����������
���������
���9�����
��������������"8�	������		
��	������
�����
������
������������3���
����
�������
'���
��������� �����&��
������
����������
�4�5����
�
����
�����
��������������
������8#:��	���
�����
������
�
��������
����������	��
����3��������������
����!
���
��
�������/����
����/#�	���������������		
����������������������
�����������
�
�������	������
�����
������
���������������3���
����
���������
���������
��������� �;���9����
�0��������%���
������1%"2���
� ���
�	����������
�������	�������������
�����������
�������
�4������� �����5������
��������4�&
�������	������������������
���
����
���������	�����������
�������
'���
������
�0������������<����6�
�(�������
�������� �����&��
������
����������
�4�+���
���������
��
'���
��	�������������
�������������������������5�������=���������
�����������
'���
���
���������������
��������
��������
����
�����>
�� ����������
� ������������
������������
�������������������������9���������������
�
��������� ���
�����������
'���
���
����������������������������	
�
��������&���
����������
������
�
����
����������
�����'�����������������
�����������)���������	����� �	����� �	��
� ������� �����
�������
������������
�����
����������
��������
������������������������
��������
���� �������� ��
�
��������������
�� ��������������������������������
�������������
�� ��������������
������
��������
��������
���������
����$���<������������$���
�����?������9���<�������4��)��
����������������������
'���
� ���������
���
������
��
��
����� ���	
�������-@�



���������	�
�	��������������
�	��������
����	������	�������������
������	������
�������������
������������������	��	�������	������������������������������������������	�������������������������
�������������������	�����������
������������	�������	�����������������	�������������

����� ����

�����!������������
��������������������������
����	��
���	���"
���������	�����������������������������������������������	�����

�	�����������������	����������	�#$����������	�������������������
����	�����������%���	���������
��	����������������	�������

���&������	���������������������	����

����������'���(����������	��������

���	����	����

�	�����������	�!��	���"$�'������!��	�
������	��������	�������	���
��������������)���*��������	�����
����	�
����������	�
�������������������	�
�	��������������&����������
��������������������#���+�,������%���-����.	�������	��/�������������&�������
�����������������������������������������	����������������������	�����������������0�������������
��������������������&��	�
���������	�����������������,�������������	�����	����������'����������1���2
�	�����

�������������������

�������������������
����	������	���������
�����
34)$ ��	������

��	�
��������
������	��	����������
����	��&�����	�����	��������� ��������������	�����������	�����	�!��!���	����
��
�����
���	�	�����
����	������	���'$�����������%������

���	�
����	�������������

�	���������������������2����	�
������������������'�$�����!��	�
�������������������5	���������	����������������)�$�����!��	�
���������6�����������
�	����7�������$�'�����!��	�
�����"*�����8����	�������������
����	��������������������9�����	��
��������':$$�����'#$$�
���	�����
�����
�������	�����������	�':�������������������	���������&�������6��'#$$�
���	�
�����������
���&����
�	�������'$$�������	��	�����	����
�����;$���������
��	���
�����)$������-<����
������	�'=�������.(���
���������6

������������
���������

�������	���������
������	�������#$$$������)>$$��?�
��	�������
�����"���������������������
����������������������
������������������ �%�����������������������������
���	�����������������	��	���������
��	!����������
�������	�������������������	�������	����������������
��!�����������	���������������
���	����������	�	���������	���
�����������

�����������������������������	����
�����
��	�����������

��	������������':�������������6

�
��������

����������
��	����������������������!�������	����������	�;>���������	�����"������

����!��������
��	��	����������'���������%����@ABCDE������	��
�����"�

���	����	������������
������

�	�����������
��������	���
�����	��	��������	�
������� �6

�	���������
�����	����������
������	��������
�������!��!�������

�	����������)$��������	����������������	��������� ����	�����������������������	������� �9��������
��������

�������������	
���������������������
��	��	�����������	�':��������������������	��������

�����!��������
����"��

����������������������	�����	������������	��	��
��������'$$�����������

�
�	���"����������	�������������������������
��	���)F�



�����������	

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������!�������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!������������������������������������������"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�����������������������������������������������������"�������������������������������������������������$����������������������"�������������������������������������������������������!�����������������������������������������������������%�������������������������&'()*'+,)-.������������������������������������������������������������������� �/�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$�����������������������0
����������������1������������	�
�����$���������������������������������������������������������������������������$������������������1����������������$�������2345������$������������������������������������������������������������������������� �#����������������������������������������������������"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������6���7��������������������������������������������������������"�������������"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�����������������������8���1����������������������"������������������������������������������������������$�������������������������������������9�������������������������:���1������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��������������������������������������������������������43�� ����������������������������������������������������"�������"���������"�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������8������$�8�������������������������������������������������%��������;<=,,)+>��?('� �@A=+*��B'C'.�*D��;� �B)E),(��8�������$��8������ �8���$�8��������F'()*'+,)-.� ���� �G���HAEE'&I)-.� �6�� �����J+*=(,&)-.� �KL� �ML���������������� ���� �G���0���N����������������������������������������"�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������N��������������������������������������������"������9
�



���������	���
��������������������
���������
���������������
��������
�����������������
�����������������������������������������	������
��������
������
����
�����������������
��	�������������
����������������������������	�����������������	������
��������
���������
����������������������������������������
�� ��
������������!�����������
�������������
�����	�����������������
��"
����
����
��
����#�����������"�#��$�����%������
����
��
����������
����������&����
��'������������(�	���)�����%�
�����
����
	��������
����
����
��
��������������
���
����������������
�����
����*���!������������������
���
���	��������
�������+�����������������������������	���������
��������
���"���������
��������������������
��������
����
�����
����
���	���������������,-*.��
����
���/-..����������!��������������
���������
�� ��
��������	���� �
�����������������������������	
�	��
�������������������
���	������������!�
����������������������
������������������	
����0��������
������'������1�
����������2��(���2��)���3������
��
�������������������������������
����������
	��
����
����

��������
�������
�������)44!��(�	���������	����'������ ��	������������
�!������������
�������	��������������������������������������
������
��	����������
���
�����������
������
�-��2��"�����������
�������
���������������������������������������	�������������
������������������	������
�����������������
��
���
�������
������������ ��2��!���
���
��������
���������
���
����������������������������	�������������
������������������	����������	��������������
��
���
��������
�������������������������������	�������
�������
��������� ������
�����
���
����
�
�����
����
�����������������
�������4���!�
����-�!������������	������������������
��������
���
������������
�������������������
����������������������������������������������������	
����
�����������������	������������������������	����������'��������������������������������������3������
��
���������
��������������	�����������������
���
���
����
�����2��$����������	��
���������������������������������������
�������	���������������������������
����
����������������)
����5�
����������!�
�����
������)54!����
��
�����6�����������������������������)54! �����������������
��
����
��-��'�������������1��������������5���
�����789:��;<���� �;..�����*.��� �;<.�����*<���� �*.<������.��� �*,.������<���� ��;<�����:7=9�>?@AB�C?DBEFGH�DAE88�IH�?FGJHEDHC�IK�LM�BN�OPQ�?R�SPQ�NJ��*$�



�������������	��
�����
�����������������
	����������������
������
�����	��
�����������������
�������������������������� !�"#$��"���#$��%���&����'&��(#���(%#���#)���%%�&#*����(#���%�#)*$�+��*"("&�,-�#)���(  �*&("#�$)(���!��#-�#��#)��!(.*!/!��.#�"#� �$$*0��-�#)��(0����12+3�$*4)#5�*$#("&�$���6)�"�!��#*"4�#)�*��12+3�$*4)#5�*$#("&�$�(�7(&�"#�#��$(*����#$��%���&����*$�&��(��8�(��)(��$)* -�#)��9�(""*"4�:�(���!(8��(�8�#)��$*4)#5�*$#("&����;/*��!�"#$�$����"4�($�#)�� /0�*&��$(%�#8�*$�$/0$#("#*(��8�$��������<���9�*"#$��%�(&&�$$�("���4��$$�!/$#�0����&(#���#��(��*��)(=(���/$�&�"%�*&#$�>*#)��.*$#*"4��#/�"*"4�!���!�"#$�("��#�(%%*&�%��>$��3)�� �� �$���$*#���(8�/#�$)(��� ���*���%���$(%��(&&�$$��#��("���4��$$�%��!� /0�*&�("�� �*�(#����(�$���9���*$*�"�$)(���0��!(���%��� ���*�*"4�("���!(*"#(*"*"4�&�"��"*�"#�("��$(%���!��4�"&8���)*&���(&&�$$�#��(���$#�/&#/��$�(#�(���#*!�$���?���3)��4�(����%�("8� �� �$�����*������$#���#�!/$#�0��"�#�!����#)("�<@�%���(�!*"*!/!��%��%��#8�'?A,�%��#-�%��!�#)��*"#��$�&#*�"���B���3)��*"#��$�&#*�"��$���%�("8�(&&�$$C�4��$$���*������ �� �$���$#���#��$)(���(��*��)(=(���/$��&�"%�*&#$�>*#)��.*$#*"4�#/�"*"4�!���!�"#$�("��#�(%%*&�%��>$-��$ �&*(��8�>)����("�(&&*��"#��&�*#*&(���(#��%(&#����;/(��#�����4��(#���#)("��"��'D,��.*$#$���!/$#�%/"&#*�"�(#�#)��12+3�E�������%�F���*&�-����"�*%�*#�*$�(�3�>"��>"�����(����G���6)����(���#�)($�%��"#(4���"�#>��'�,����!����$#���#$-�#)�� �*!(�8�(&&�$$�#��("���4��$$��%��!�#)����#�!/$#�0�� ���*����%��!�#)��$#���#�>)����#)����*$���$$� �#�"#*(��%���#�(%%*&��&�"4�$#*�"�("��%���#�(%%*&�("�� ���$#�*("�)(=(��$��H&&�$$�%��!��#)���$#���#$�!(8�0���(���>���*%�*#�*$�$(%��("�����$�"�#� ��!�#��$)��#&/##*"4�#)��/4)�#)��$*#����I���6)����*#�*$�"�&�$$(�8�#��$(%�4/(���(4(*"$#�)(=(��$�#��#�(%%*&�("�� ���$#�*("$�("�C���#��(��*���#�(%%*&�&�"4�$#*�"-�#)��(  �*&("#�$)(���0����$ �"$*0���%��� ���*�*"4�#/�"*"4��("�$�("��#�(%%*&��&�"#���$�>*#)*"� /0�*&�$#���#$���J���H&&�$$�>(8$�!/$#�0����$*4"���#��)(���$/%%*&*�"#�&( (&*#8�#��(��*��;/�/*"4��%��"#��*"4����)*&��$��"�("8� /0�*&�$#���#���K���3)��%����>*"4�&�*#��*(�!/$#�0��/$���#���*!*#�#)��"/!0����%���*��>(8$�$���*"4�(� �� �$���� ��7�&#L��M��DA���M��DD���H�!*"*!/!�"/!0����%�&/�0�&/#$�*$���$*���N�$)(����(&&�$$�>*#)�(�7(&�"#� �� ��#*�$�$)(���0���/$���>)�"����� �$$*0�����(���O��/$��$)(���)(���!����#)("��"��'D,�#>�5>(8���*��>(8��"#��(�$*"4�����(�>(8�/"��$$�(��#�(%%*&��"4*"������!�"$#�(#�$�#)(#�(�$�&�"��(&&�$$�*$���;/*����%���#�(%%*&�$(%�#8��H"8����*��>(8�!/$#�0��"��4��(#���#)("�#)*�#8�'<A,�%��#�>*�������3)��:�(���!(8� ��!*#�("��(��*#*�"(����*��>(8�*%�"�&�$$(�8�#��(&&�!!��(#�����*���8�#�/&P�!���!�"#$��"�#)��$*#������M� �0���O��/$��>)*&)�4�"��(#�$��"��)/"�����'DAA,����!������)*&���#�* $� ����(8�$)(���)(����!����#)("�#>�� �*"#$��%�(&&�$$�#��(�$*"4�����(�>(8���M��Q���9(�P*"4�("��R*�&/�(#*�"��D���9(�P*"4�("��F#���#$&( �L��9(�P*"4�(��($�$)(��� ���*���$(%�-�&�"��"*�"#�("���%%*&*�"#�(&&�$$�%�����)*&��$�("�� ���$#�*("$���3)�8�$)(���0���*$#�*0/#���(��/"���(�4��0/*��*"4$�*"�������#��$)��#�"�#)���*$#("&��#���#)����<��



���������	�
����������	���
��	�
�����������������
���	�
���������
���	���
��������������	��������������������������		��
������	�
�	���
���	�����
�������
���
�����������
��	�
��	����	�
���������	�������
������
�����������	��
������
�����������	�������
����		
�������	�����
������
����	�����������
��������
������������������������	��
����������������
������� ������	��!����������	��������
���
�������		"������
��������
����
�������������������
�������������#����$%&��'���(�)����*��+�	�
��
��	���������,������	���	�
�	�����������
	����!�����������	���������
���
��"�������������
������� ��������
���������������������
	��"�	����
	�������������	�����
����������"���������
��������
���#�����	�
��
��	�����$%&��'���(�)�����*�-����+��������		���
��%�	�
�����%"&&&�	 �
���������
	
������	
�
����������
�
����	�	�
�	��
�������
����������	��"����	����#��������
��
��������
������������������+"����	�
����
������	��
���	�������
�����������
�������
������"�������		�����	�����������������
��������	����
������������
��-&&����������������������������	��������������.���/���	����0���
���
������1�����
������
���2������
	�	�
����
���������	������
������������������
�
������������
����������	��
����������
���
��������	���	����		������
��������
����������	"��
	�����
���
�����
����	�������������
�����
��"���
���
��������
������
�
��	�	����������������������������
��	������
	�������
��
�����
����	�������������
�����
����
	��������
��
��������������������������	"��
��	�
����"������������	"��������
���
	��'�������������"����	����
��
	��	���������%&��'�(�.������%&��'�(�.���#
	�
�����
��+��������������
	�������������
����
������
�
	���	����	��������
�������
���
��	�
�������������������
��	�������
��
����
�������������
�����
���
����������3	����	���
��	�
������
���	��4�������	����	�	��������������������	�#���������$%&��)�*��+�#�������������	��		���
��	�������	
��"������������#)"-&&+�	 �
��������������
�
+�
������
��������'�������
��	"�	�����������������
�����	�����	�����
������
�
	�������56����������4��������7������
��#7��+�8������4�	�����"���������������	��
��	�
��������	�������
�����9�
���
�
	�	�
������������:������!����
�������
�:�!������7��	���������
��������7���
�
�����������#;�����<
���0���+"�
�-&�����������9	��
���������������������������
�����9�
���
�
	����������
���
�����2���������	�����	�
���������%-�������������������������������������
�����9�
���
�
	��	�� ������������0���
����
���������	:�!�����������	��	����������������
��-&=��������
����������������������	�	���
��
��9��������
��
����	�,���
�����
��.�
��	�
�.&���������������������	��������������	�������
���
�����
�����������������������������
����
�����9�
���
�
	���������
���
�����/�����	"�
�%-���������������������	������	�� �����������2�����4��������7������
��#7�%+�8������4�	�����"��������������	��
��	�������
������
�
	�	�
������������:������!����
�������
�:�0��
��	������
������	�
��������	
��
	���
������	�������	��
	�� �����������4
�
��	����
�1
���;	�/����
����������0���
����
���������	:�>��	��
��	�
��� ����������
������
�
	�������	��..�



����������������	
������������
�����������
���
��������������������������������������
���������������
�������������������
������������������� ������!��
�"��#������$��%�&���&���$�������
��%��������'
�����������
����������
�����������������(�����)�����
����������������
�����
����&��������*
���+���,����
���-�&�����.��������������(��/���%�.���'����������
��������������.������
��
���'�������
��������
�������
���'��.������
��������
����������
����
���
���������������.������������������&�������&�'
������
��
�������-����&�
�����'
�
���������.��������
���'�������
���
����&���������
��������.���0��
����
��
��������,��)��������	��'��
�����
��
����
������������������
�����������������
��.����������
.������'
������
��
����
����&
��������������������1��������������������
���������������
�����
.���&
�-�
���������������������
���0���������������
��-�&�����
��
�������������'
�
�����������������'����������2���������������������$��%��������
����������������-�������3�������������������'
�
�
'���
�������������������������'��.
�����'
�����������.���'�����������	
�����*���*
�)�����
���	
������������
��������.������������
���
��
���������������
��/��'
������'
�����
��������
����
'��-������
��������������������-���
��������-�������-�
����.����������2����������������������$��%�������-����� �
����
���������������4�����'
��	
���������&����
�������������'��5���6��'
�������3������������*
�������������
��������
���������3����������������)��������&��
�
������
�������
��������7
���/���'
���������
�������������"�'
�����
��
���
�������
����
'������
�������
���������'
�����
��������&
�����
�
��������������������'��
����.���
��������
���0�&
����
��0��������������������
���
����
'������
������������������
���������&
����������&
������������8�����9
����4
�
������8��������,��*���"��7
�������������'
�����
��
����
�������
����
'���&���������������
���&����
�����������������������&��������������������#����"�������$�������
����
'������
������
������������
��������������
����'
�����
������
���&������'
�����
������
�������.
���������
������
���������
���'�����.�����&��������"��'
�����#��
����
��������������
��������
����������������&
������������������3����������7
�����3�������
����
'������
�����
������
����������������������������������:��"��3�
������������
����
'���
��
���;�������'
������'
����'��.�����&��������������������������'
������
������
�������������&�����
��
������
�����������
��
������������������
������������'
������'
�������
���
���������������
��
������������������������<��
���!�����������
�����!���������'
�������
������������������������
5���������������
.����
���-�
�����
����������������
�����
���������������
���'������&
��������4�.���������
���������'
�����	
�����
��
����
�����������������'�������
����������.����������'����������
������������'
������'
���'��.������������&���������3�������������.������
���������������.��������������	�������
��
�������	
�����
�������������������������'��'�������
��������������������������������
���'�������
��
������
���.������������8���
�����8��������=�:�� �:/�



����������	
������������	
�������	�������������������	������������������	
����	�������������	
��	
�� ����������� ������������ ����������� ����������������� �� �!�"� �#$ !%"� �&' !�"��(��� �$ �!("� �#��� ��!%"� �#( �!�"� ��	�!�����	���'%�� �$ � �#& !�"� �#) !%"� ��	�!�����	���*��� �$ � �#) !�"� �#& !�"� ��	�!�����	��������� �� � �	+�� �&� !���"� �	+������������	
����������,	���-��������	
�������������	�����������������.��������������	����������	
���������������������.������	��������'"��	���������������������	����������,	�����������/�	
����
�	�������	
0��������������.������	�����	�������-���	������	����������������������������
���1��������1��������	�+������������������.�����-������������-����	
�������������������
�������������������������	���2���	�������
�������0��������������������	���-���	���	���2���	���������0��������
���	����������������������3��.�����4�������5��!������������	
������������.�����-����0��	��������������	�����	�����	�������������	���������	�������������������0������	������������	��.������4�������	����������	
���������6�����7��4���������8���7�����	
��	��9���:��� ��������;�4�������<=>?@�=ABCD@E=FG� �#�%+#0����������HABCD@E=FG�IFEJ� �#�%+#0����������KFACLFM@CE=A>� �#�%+#0����������NFEO?PCD=A>� �#�%+#0����������QOD=BOA@=FG� �&+����RIFE@SOA@DT�MPABPS=A=CSD� �&+����UOA=PE�M=@=VOA�SCG@=WLFS=GX� �#+����YP@OGZKP@OGZHAA� �#+����[OB�FAB�\EOFJLFD@� �#+
�����������]GC\T�GPB>O� �#+�-����&������	�������0�.������	����̂������
������������YPDI=@FGZSOB=MFG�LFM=G=@X� �#+*�.�����	��#�����&���������������������RE@�>FGGOEXT�SCDOCST�G=\EFEX� �(�%+#0����������UM?PPGT�IE=SFEX� �#�%���������������UM?PPGT�DOMPABFEX� �$���������������UM?PPGT�IPD@WDOMPABFEX� �#����������	���	��#������������_�����������.����̀?OF@OET�FCB=@PE=CST�FDDOS\GX� �#+�-����*�������.������	���̂������
�������������KFE=AF� �#+�-����&�.�������UIPE@D�MGC\T�?OFG@?�DIF� �%+#0����������]?CEM?� �#+�-����&��������aCED=A>�?PSO� �#+�-����*��������KOB=MFGT�BOA@FG�PLL=MO� �'+#0����������*%�



����������		
���� ����������������������������		
���� �������������������
�������� ��������������������
��������������������� �������������� ����
�!�������� ��������������������"����� �#������������$%���&'&%(���&)*���+����	���������"����� ���������������$%���&'&%(�,��&)*���-��.� ��������������� ���
���� ���������������/�
�������� ���&'&%(���01234%&5�320&5�&4�*$�0)%&��6"������"�.�����
�� �7��&%'20&�8)(��+"����������� �������������/���!��"���� ���0)9:�2*&��-��;����;��"�<������ ��01)2%��/������"�.��������� �7�:3=��������������254$$%�$%�$=*4$$%��42�:3)(��/�����
����������� ���������������/�����
������������
����"���� �������������>�$5&?1)3��$���&%'20&��:)0&��)*��@)��:=9:��9)(�8&�)::32&4�*$�9&&*�5$*��9$%&�*1)5�$5&?1)3��$��*$*)3�:)%A25@��%&B=2%&4��6���������"���� �C=��202&5*��:)0&��*$�)00$99$4)*&�*1&��5$%9)3�:)%A25@�4&9)54�)��4&*&%925&4�8(��*1&�D3)5525@�E$)%4��F���D&4&�*%2)5�G2%0=3)*2$5������H1&��2*&�:3)5�9=�*�:%$'24&��$%�)��(�*&9�$��:&4&�*%2)5�I)(��I2*125�*1&�4&'&3$:9&5*�)::%$:%2)*&�*$�*1&�*(:&��)54��0)3&�$��4&'&3$:9&5*��H12���(�*&9�9=�*�0$55&0*�*1&�9)J$%�8=23425@�&5*%)50&���&K2*��I2*1�:)%A25@�)%&)���)54�I2*1�&K2�*25@��24&I)3A��2��*1&(�&K2�*�$%�)%&�:3)55&4�25�*1&�'20252*(�$��*1&�:%$J&0*��L5*&%5)3�I)3AI)(���1)33��8&�42�*25@=2�1&4��%$9�4%2'25@��=%�)0&��*1%$=@1�*1&�=�&�$��9)%A&4�0%$��I)3A��)54�$%�4=%)83&��=%�)0&��9)*&%2)3���=01�)��:)'&%���8%20A��$%��0$%&4�0$50%&*&�*$�&51)50&�:&4&�*%2)5��)�&*(�)54�0$9�$%*���,�� �H1&�:&4&�*%2)5�5&*I$%A�9)(�8&�3$0)*&4�&2*1&%�25�*1&��*%&&*�%2@1*?$�?I)(��$%�:)%A25@�)%&)���$%�$=*�24&��$��*1&�%2@1*?$�?I)(�25�$:&5��:)0&�$%�%&0%&)*2$5�)%&)���H1&��(�*&9�9=�*�8&�4&�2@5&4�*$�325A��*1&�:%$J&0*�I2*1�%&�24&5*2)3��%&0%&)*2$5)3��)54�0$99&%02)3��)0232*2&����01$$3���8=���*$:���)54��&K2�*25@��24&I)3A��25�*1&�5&2@18$%1$$4�$%��I1&5�)::%$:%2)*&��*$�0$55&0*�I2*1�)9&52*2&����=01�)��:)%A��$%�$:&5��:)0&�$5�$%�)4J)0&5*�*$�*1&��2*&������M*�)33�4&'&3$:9&5*���N0$99&%02)3��%&*)23��25�*2*=*2$5)3O���$*1&%�*1)5��25@3&?�)923(�$%�4=:3&K��%&�24&50&�����=8J&0*�*$�C2*&�D3)5�F&'2&I��3$0)*&4�)3$5@��%$)4��4&�2@5)*&4�8(�)5�)4$:*&4�:3)5�����N�=01�)��*1&�H$I5P��:&4&�*%2)5�820(03&�:3)5�O���24&I)3A����1)33�8&�%&B=2%&4��*$�8&�25�*)33&4�8(��*1&�)::320)5*�)54��0$5�*%=0*&4�*$�*$I5��:&02�20)*2$5���*$�:&%92*�0$9:3&*2$5�$��*1&��0$9:%&1&5�2'&�:3)5�@$)3�$��)�32')83&�)54�I)3A)83&�0$99=52*(���M4$:*&4�D3)5��)%&Q��R)9)%2�0$**)�C24&I)3A�?�E20(03&�D3)5��,��S>�R)9)%2�0$**)�?�T&I0)�*3&�E20(03&��U��D&4&�*%2)5�D3)5��,��7>�V&)%*��U��C$=3�G1)%%&**&�D3)5���,����)54�R)9)%2�0$**)�G$9:%&1&5�2'&��D3)5��,�����7���C���WK2�*25@�D=8320�X*232*2&��)54�C&%'20&�������H1&�:%$:$�&4�4&'&3$:9&5*��1)33�5$*�29:$�&�)�8=%4&5�$5��&I&%��)54���*$55���*$%9��4%)25����Y�



���������	�
������������������������
�������������
�����������	����������
�������������������������������	��������	�����������
����������������	��
�����
���������������������������
������
����	��������������
������������
������������
�����������	����	�����	�������	������������ ��
�������������
������������������

��	�����������	���������	���������������	�����	��������!��		�	�������"
����������#��� ������
�����������	��
�����	���������	������
���������	�������	�������
������
���	�����	��������	�����	����	�����������
�
���
���������������	�����������������	���
�������
�����������
�������������	����	����	����������	�������
������
��	�����������
���$���������
�����������	����������
������������������������������	��������	������������
����������������	��
�����
��������������������������
������
����	��������������������������������%����������
�
������	�����	������	������������ ��
�������������
�������������������

��	�����������	���&������'��(��� ���������������)��������������	������������������������������
�������
��������������
�������	�
�������������� ��	����������	����
���	�������	
����	��������	�����
����
�����������
��	�������������
��	
���*�&+#�,������������	������
����
�������������������	�
��������
���
����
����
���������	���

����������)��������������������������	��� ���-�����.��������&��� ������
�����������	��
�����	����	����������������)����������)��	������������	�����������	���%�	�����
��������	����	������������
�������	
����������������	�����)�����
��	����)�������������������
������	����������������
�����������	���	����
����	��������������������	�����������
�����
�� ��������������������	�����	
����	��	���������	�������	���/�����	����������
�������� ��	0
�����	������������
�����
���#��� �����������	�������	�����
�����	������1�
��	������	��������)�������������	���	�����������������
�����������������������������	��������������������
����������	���	������������	%�	��������
����
�����
�
���������	��������������	%�	��-�����2��������	
�����
��	����� �����##��3�2���4��������	�#5+&������������1�
��	������	��������)��������
���	�����������������������	%�	��-�����2��������	
��������������	�������	����������������������)��������	������������$���4��������������	��������	�	6��
���	������
�
������������	�������������������%�������
��������	����������
�����	��
��������
��
��	�����	���������������������������
��
�����������	���	��������	��	��������������%�������7�������%����������
�����
�/��������	���	���	����	�������	����&&+������	����������������������������������
8��������
8��
��
���������������	���	���������	�� �����	���	��	�������
����������������������	�������������	��������	�������	�������%���������	��
�����������������	����� �����
��������	������	
��	����������������4�����	������������������
��	�8�����
�
�����������	���������	�������	��
�����������
��	�����������������3��	��2���
������!����

��	���9	��	������(���:	�������	�������������	%
������������������
���������	
��������	��������	�������������
��	����
�������������������3��	�����������9	����	��	����!��������	���,���2�
���	������
�
��
�����
�����	���������������������6�	�����
���	�������������	��������
�������	��	���	��������	��������
�����
�����	�������������������	����������������	������	���������
���	������6����	����	%
��
����	���
����������������	%
�����������������$;�



������������	
�����������	������������������	�
�������������
��������������	�
������������
���������������	�������	�����������	�
����������������������������������	�
���
�������	�
���������	�����	
�������������� �����	�����������������	�
�����	�����	����������������������!	���"
�����#����	�
����$!"#%�
���������������������������!"#�&��������������	��������'	

������(�������
����)*(�)++,�	������
���������������-�#-.���	�
������������
����/������	���!"#�����������	���������� �����������	������(�� ����������������	����	���	���������(�����������
�(�������(����������������		�������������������������������	������	���������	����������	���������������	��	����	�
��������������	�
������
�����
��������(�����������0����������������	�����	�������������	���������'#(��������������������	�����
������������������!	��"
�����#����	�
����$!"#%��
�������������������������������������������������������	����������(��	�����������	����������	�
������	����	����	��� ������������1�����	�
������	����	��� ���
����	�
����������������������������	�	��
	����������	�������������	�����������������)21�	������	����������������)3�$3�4�������%5�����3+�$6�6�������%50�������7���0�)21�	���������������"������������������(�����8	����
�0����	���7����������������	����	

	�������*++�0����$,�9�������%(5��)21�	���������������������5��:;<��=>?>�@AB�CDEF>G?HDI�JK�@BAL�?MD�C>?NAO>H�PFD>ONF��>OQ�R?LAGSMDBNF�RQLNONG?B>?NAO�C>?NAO>H��TD>?MDB�UDBVNFDI�WXQBALD?DABAHAYNF>H�=DGNYO�U?ZQNDG�[DO?DB�ED\GN?D]��M??S]̂̂MQGF_OEG_OA>>_YAV̂MQGF̂S@QĜS@QG̀L>S̀FAO?_M?LHa\bLBbcLD�����def�RHGAI�?MD�KgR�U?ABL�[>HFZH>?AB�L>X�\D�ZGDQ�?A�@ABDF>G?�VAHZLD�>OQ�SBA\>\NHN?X�A@��SBDFNSN?>?NAO�DVDO?G��$����-.���������%��h�������ii������	��i��	���i�����j����i��	�
���������1��
	1419+1*4����k�����*���"�����������	�
������7�������#-.����������������������!	����	��	��#����	�
���������$�!#�%(�����	�
������
�����
��������������������
�������������	
�����������������!#�����
�������������7���
�����	��#-.�'�������3++���	�
������/������	�����)���l	����	m�����������	��	����7�������!#�����
��(������7������#-.����
���������������	�
������!��(�����	�
������
�����
��������������������
�������������	
������������������7���
�����	��#-.�'�������3++���	�
������/������	����n��������������������	�������-#-.�������������������	�����7���
�������op�����������	�
�������7���������	�
������.��
�����	
�����#�����
����	��-����	�
������.�	�����	���$#-.%(���������	�������
���
����������������0�����n	������	������������.��������������	��������
����	
�������0�����.��������8	������9���n���8	����
�0���7�����������������������	���
����	��������	�
�������������������������	����0�����q�	 1!���	����	�������������'	��������	��#��������	��7��������������������n��������������������������������	��������������#-.��U?ABL�T>?DB�J>O>YDLDO?��@AB�J>NOD]�rDG?�J>O>YDLDO?�gB>F?NFDGI��������������	�(�����������UT[=�st=��uZNQ>OFD�J>OZ>H�@AB�J>NOD�[ALLZON?NDGI�H>?DG?�DQN?NAOI��$!"#������%������������������	��	��������������0���������������
����������������	����2����
�������������������������	���������	��	����������#-.���	�
�������������	�����������������������������		�������������������������	��,(3++��7���������	������(���������������!"#�&��������������	��������'	

��������	����������������	�
������
�����
�����94�



���������	
���	�������������
���
��	������	���������	
���
�����
�������
�	
�����������
����	����������
��������
�����������	��	��	�����������������	���	
�������������������	������
����	
����	���	�������	��
����
��	
��������	
����	�
����������������
�����������
	���	�����������������
����
���
�����������������������������	�����	
	����
����	
���	����������������� !�"#��
	���	����
������
�������	�����������������$���������
���	
���	����������	�����������	���������	����	
���������	��	���
�������������������
����	
����
����	���
����	��
�������

��	������%�����	
���	������&��
�'�(�����
)���������	��������	����������	�����������	������	
��������&���������	
��	���
�����������	�
��	
�������������	���
����	
�����	
��
$�����	������
$�����&�	����
���	�������	������
������������
����*������������������
�����	��������������
�������
��	������	���'�(���	�������+
��������	����������	���	�����	��)�	�����������������
����������	
��������	��������	����	
������	
�������
����������	�������	���	
���	
���
�������	��������&��������,����������
��
��������
��
���
���	���
�����	�&����	����
����������	���	��	����
	������������������
������	�
�������������	���
���������	�������
�������)���������	�-������������&	�����������������&�������.����
�	
��+����
��/�
������0
�.����
�	
��+����
��/�
�����1�	
���	����������	����
�	�����	
������������23456��789:495�35;�<6;4=65>�?95>89@�A35;B99C�D98�?95:>8EF>495G�H6:>�2353I6=65>�J83F>4F6:K���	����������
������	�����&�����/������	
��/��
�&�+���	
���	����/�
����	��
�(�������	
������L	
��(��	����
�����.
���
��
�	��1�������
���������
������	��������
��&��������
���	
���	���	��	������������%�����	
���	����������	�����������&�	���������
	��������
�
��������&�	�/�������1�������
	��
�.����
�	
��+����
��/�
�����M/1.+/N���0��	��
��������������
�	
�������
����
�������	
���	���
�����O��P���%���
	����	��������	
���������
��
������������������
������
����������������
�	��
����������	
���Q���0���
�&��	������
���������	��
�����	������������	���	&����	���������&������
��	
�������
�	��
�������������R������S���.���
��	
�������������	
	����	����
���
����
����	
	�����	

������	����	
�����������
�
���	������������T���0���)��
���������-���	������
��������������R�������������
���������	
���������	��&�	������
����������	��	��������������	
�����������
�����	
����������	��
�����������������������������	��	���	������-�������	���	���	���
��������
��������
�������
���������������/��	�����
��
�������������������-�	
��	
&��������	��	����	���������	
���
���������	
��	
�
��	��
��������������	��	����������������������
�����
�������
�� �SU�



����������	
�	�����������	���������
���������
���������������������������	����������
����	����������	���������������		�	�������	�������	��������	�����	������������������������������	��������������	��
����	��������������	���
�������	��������
�����	������	

	������������	�����	��������������������	�����������������
�������������������
�	�����	�������������������		�	�������	����		������������	�������
��������������	���������������������� �
�������
����	�����		������			������
�������������	����!��������	�������������������
���������
�������	�	��������������	��������
������	����"�������#�	��$��������	����������	��������	����������������������������	������������������
����	��������������������	������������%�	�����	�������������	������	�	��������	����	���&����������������������

����������������������	�����	������	�������	����	������
����������������
������������������������	����������"��	��'�������(���)���	�	���	��������������	�������������
���������
�����������	����������
����	������*���)���	�	���	�������������������������������	�����	�������	�
�������+��������������������������,-���)�
���	�������	������
�����������	����	�����������������.�������,,�������'�����������.�	����������	���������������������	��
����������/��&0	�������	�����1�����2�������	���	���	�����3���1�������

��������������
������������	�	������������	�������������������������������������������������������
�����	����	�����.������	���
������	������	��������������������������������������	��	��������������

�����!����	�����	����������4���5�������'�����������������
�����	������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������	���
������������������������)���� 	����	��������	��	�������"��	���'��������������	��������������������6�	��5�������7�����"��������)�����
���	�����������	�����������	���	�	����������		����������
��������	�����
��	��������������
����������	�������

��
�	�����������������
������	����	���
��	����	����	����������	�	������������	�	���	���������
��
��������	����������	�����	�	�������������	�������	�	�	�����������������������	����)��� 	����	��������	��	��������"��	��'��������������	���������������	�����������������	��������������������������		��������������������������������
��
������������
���������������
��������������������������	���
�����	�	�����������	������8-�



����������������������	��
�����	�������������������������	�������������������	��
���	�����
�
�
��������
�
�
�
��������
�	
������������
��
������
�����	�������������	�������������������
��������
���
���
���������	���������
�������������
���
�������	�	�����������
���������������
���������
���
	����������������
��
������
�����	�������������������������������������	�
���������	�������������� ����������		
�
����
�����������	����������
��
�����
�
����������
	���
����������
�����������	��������������������	��
����
����
�
�
��������
�
����������	�������
�����
��������������
	���
�����!�������"���	�������#�
���������
���
������
����	��
���������	���������������������
�������������
��
������������������������������������������	��������
������	����	�	����������������$���%
����
����	�&���������
����'��������������������
�����������
������������
	���
�
�	���������
�
����
����
���������������
��������������������	���������������
����	������
�����������������������
���������������������
����	
������������
�
��	�������	
�
���
���������������	�	��
�����������
������
�
���������������
������	��
�
�
������������������������
�����(���)
��
�����	�*������
����*������
����������	�+���������������������������
����
������������������������
��
	������������	���������������	��������$����
���"���	���	���
��������	�,�-���.������
�����������������������������������
������������������	��	�������$����
���"���	��������������	
�
���
�����������������	��	��
���������	
�
���
�������������������	��������/�������������*��
����������$������
����0�����������1��������	���������������
��������
��
��
	������������	���������������	��������$����
���"���	��
��������	������������������������
����������	�����������������
�����
������
�����,�������������
����
�
�����������������������������
�������������
���
��	��2�������������������������
���
��	����������������������*�
��
����������
�������������������	���34����
��
����������
����������
�����������������	���
����������������	�
����������������
��������������	��������$����
���"���	��&�����������
�
��������#�
��	�����������������
��������	���������
������������������
�����������5���
��������
��
����$�
��6	�
�������	��������
����
��������
�����������������
��� ��77�������/�
���	������
������	�����
����
��������
�����������������
��� �,77�������$���
��	�
��
��������������������
���877���������������� � 77�������$���
��	�
��
��������������������
���87,6,�777�������� �877�������$���
��	�
��
��������������������
��������,�777�������� �,�777�������9�������	�����
���� �,77�������&�����������������	
��� �:8�������$���
�����	����������	���	���������������
���������
��������������������	���
��� �,77������-����
���8������.��$�
��������	����������	���	���������������
���������������������������	� �:8�������$���
���
���6��6�������������
�
��������	� �87�������$�����������	���� �87������-����
���8������.������;���������
����
��
��8�-�
��.�����������������������
����������������� ���'�����
�����	���
��������������
�����
��
�������������
�����������
�������	������
����!,�



������������	�
���
���
������
�����
���������������
������������������������������������
����
��
�����
�������	�������������

�
����������������������	����
���������
����������
���
���������
�����������������
��������������������������������
�����
�����
��
���
�����
����������� !�"�#���$���%
�������
���
��������
�����������
���
�����
���������& !�"�'����������������
�������������������������������(����
�����������������)�������
�����	�
���
��������)�
����������������
������������������"���*������������������������	����
��
������)�
������	�����������������
������������������
����	�
��������
����������������	������������+��������������
���������������������������
����
�������������
�������������
�����������������
�,��������
�������������������
�������������
�!�$�����(�
�������������
��-&.�����(�
����������	�������/��������0	��������
��������	�������������������
��
�������������������
���������������������������	����
/���0	��������
��������������
���+$1����	�	�������������������
�����������
���������
�
��2 1�����
����	��/����������	����������������������
����������
������������/�������
��
��
���3�����������������������������������
�����	�����/����������
�������������
�
����������
���������������������������

�
����������������
��������	�������������������������
���4�����������	����
�����������������������
��������
������������ !�"�5��
�������������������������������������������
����������������
�������& !�"�6���2���5���	����
���������
�����������������+���������"������'�
�������7�������
��+����������!������8����������& ������������
�������������������������
�����������������������
�����
�������������������������
���������
�������������)���������
��������
���������0���9�����
�������
������
�������������������������
������������������������
�����������������������������
����:���8������*���������������	������
�������������	�����������������������������
����������������������
���������
������������8�����������
��;������&���%�����
������������������
����������
�����������������������������
�����������������������������
��
���������
������������
��������������������������
�����	��������������
������
��������������	���������������������
���
����	�����<��������������������
�����������9��������������
������
���!��������������������������
�����������
����������������
��������
��������
�����
������������������0��0�����������������
��������������������
�������������
����
��������!�



�����������	�
�
�����������
��������������������������������������	��������������
��������������������������������������
��
���������������	��������������	��
���������	������������������	����������
��
��������	����������
	����������������������
��
�� ������������	��������������	�
���������	�������������������
��
�����������������	����������
	��	�
�������������	��	
���	���	�	�������	����
	��������	

�����	��������!���"�	�
��	���	������������������������������������	���	
�������
�����	����������������������������	��
�����	�����������	����������������#�
�������������$���
������%������
�
����������������������������������������������	�
������������������	������������
������������	�
���&�������������������	����������������������
�
����������	�����������	�
�
����%���������	�����������
������
����	����'��������	���
�����	�������������������������������������������������	��(	����	����)�����	��*������!�����	��������������
��	�
�
���	�������������������������������	�
����	
$	�������������������	������������+������������
����������������������
����������	����	�������,-������������������������
�����	��������������	�
���������������������	�
�
�����	���
%�������������������������
����	�������
�����������������	����������������������	�
�������	���	����
	�����������	��
���	
����	����	�
�
���������� ���(��������������������������������
��������
���������������������	��������������	���������������	��
�����	��������%������������������������
�	�
��	���	���
��������������	���������.�	����	������/����	������������
��
�������	��������	�������������	�
	�����������������������	����	�����	�
������
������	
���	������
������������	����	��������	��������������	�����	�������������������0���&�
�����	�����������	���	����	�����	�����
���	���
���������������������������	��������	�
1������������	�����	�����������	��������������	������	�����������	������������	������	����������������	������	��������
�����	�����������	�������������
���������
��������	���	����������������	����������������2�����	�����������
��%������������������
���%���������%�����
���%���
�����	����%��3�	
$�������%������	���4������%�����	�����
	�����	�
���
������	�
�
���������!���������	���������	�
	�
����	��������������	������������5��	���	���"	���	���	���)�������6*����	���������������7��6�������2����������������	������	�/������	������8��	����9����	���
��������������������������	�����
������������%�����	����	�����	���
�������	������������	����	������������2���������&����������	���������������������������������������������������������2����������/��������!��������
������������������	���������������������������	4���	�
����
���	���������
�������
�	��	��������	�������	������	������	������!������������������������	���	����	��������	������$���������������������	�����������	��	�����	��
�������������	������
����	����	�����
���:���9���	�������������	�����������%����	��������������������������������������	��������������	��	���� �;������������������������������������������%�����	��������������������� ������	����������������	�
�����������	���
���	
��	�
�
�����	����������%�����������������������������
�������������	���������	���������������	����	����������	���	��
�����������������
�����	������
��������<	����)��	����������=����������	��2����������	�
�
������
�����������0���:����2����������/����������>	4��(	������
�?�+�!����	���5��
�����=�	��	�����@���)���������������������%�:AA����!�������������������������0 �



������������	����
��������������������������
����� �����
����������������������������������� ��
������������������	
���������� ��������
�������		������������ � ������������!��
�����������������
����� �"���
�� 
����������������������� ���
� �
����������
���� �����������#����
����������� ����$������������������ �%�&'����� �&�((� �&)*���
��� �(�(*)�������������� ����$�����������+�,�� �*�%(����� �(�)-� �./���
��� �(�('.������0�������������$�����������+�,�� �/1�&-����� �(�)-� �*1*���
��� �(�(*/��2����������� ����$�����������+�,�� �&%�1-����� �(�)-� �/-*���
��� �(�(--������!���������������������	�������������������
�������3��	��4��
����	
�������5���
���������������6�3�5�����
��������&���
����
����������������
��������������6�7���������
�����������
����������8��8���
������ �������&-9��	������5���
��������������������������������
�����������������
������:�'(9��	�����
�������,���
��,�������6����������������������
��������4��-(����
�������� �������	��������
��������������������
���������5�������4��
��5���������������,��5���
�0�������,�������"�
���������
��������
��������,�3��4����������	��4�����,���
����
��������4����������	���4�����,�
����������
���5���3����������������������������
��������3��������;��,����
���������,��������		�
�3��������,���������
��,��	���,������������������;���	�������������������
����������,�����
��������
	�����������
�����,�
���		��5���	
���������		������5���
����3���������������	�
��������
����4��
����������������;�����<���2�		�
� 
�����=��>��������
�����
������
�����������,���
���������������������������3��
�������,3����
������������������������������������		�
���
�������
������������
��������������������������
����������
�����,����������������������������������
���,����������������3���������������,���������������	�	�����3�5����3��
����������,�3����,����
����������������
��	��<����		�
��,������������		����������������;���������������	�����6�����	����������������������?�������,��������������,����
������3�������
����
�,���
���3�����������
6��,3�����
����4�
������3�5����������������3���������������
��������
����������������	������;�
����������������
���5������4���3�������������
�����,8�

��
����������������������
����
�����������
��������<����		�
��
������������������������������,��������
���������������
����������������
�
�������
�����,���=��=� �<���	����5��,�������
�������������		�
���
��		�
���
��3���
�����,���������������,��
�0��
�������
������@
����������ABC�DCEFG�HIJJCE�KLM��HINJCEOKEM�KEC�IGCM�PLDCEQBKLRCKSTOU��=��=� �&���2�		�
��
����2�		�
���
��		�
��
�����������
�0��
����	�����	����5��,�5������	�
������	����5��,��
�������8�
���
�����?��=��=� ������
������5���
�������� ���,�����5���
�����5�������
���V��������������
�V����5��
�������2��
������
�������������
���������������
������
�����������5���
�����	
�������������������������������?�W�����		�
���������������������	���������
�����&((��	�������5������
������,
����
�5�����5������������V��,������	�����2��
����������������
������
������5���
�������	
���������������������������������=��**�



��� ����������	
�	�����������������������	������������	���������������������������������������	��������������	�����	������������	������������	�������	������������	���������������������	�������������������������	������	������������������������	�����
�	����������	� ��	��������	�
�	���
������������������������	�����������������	�������� �����!����"����
#�����$�%�����������������&������	��������������������	�'((�������������	������
���	�����$)(*&�������������������������������	���������������	����	���������������+��������������������������!����"����
#�����	����#�#��
�����������	����������������!����"����
#������	�������������������������������������#�����
�����������,�	���������������	�����	�#��������������,�����������	������	��	���������	%��������������	�������������������������	�
�	��������� �-.��!������������	����/)�0���	�����1,������������	���������������''�2�����������������������	�3(������������	������
���	�����$)(*&�������������������������������	����������������	����	��������������������������������������	����#�#��
������������	����������������������	�����������/)�0���	�����	�������������	�����������������������	�����	�#��������������,�����������	������	��	�������456789:�;<5==�>?�@6A<8>8B?-�C8B<89�B<8;�>DEE?6F56-.������������������������G��	��������	������	�������������������������	�������	
��������	����������������������	���
����	� ��	����������
��	��	�
���������������������������������	�������	
�������	����������	������������	���������������������������	�
�$H(&�����������������������������������������������������������������������	����
�����������	
����������������������������	��	����	
������������)�����	����������	������������������	� ��	��������	���	�������������	��������	���	�����#�������		��	����,�����������������	���������������������������������������
��
��	������������%������������������������������������������������������������������������	� ��	�����������I���������J���	��������	����J���	��������	�����������	��	������	��	������	
�	���������������������������	���	����������G��������	��������	��������������	���
����������������������	�������	����	
�����K	�	�%����	���������,����	��	��������������������	������	����	�������������	�����������������������	��	�������������	����������������������	����
������	��
�����������	������������	������������������������,�������������	���������� �����L�����������	���
�����	�	����������	��	��������������������������	������������������������������2�������������	������������������������������������������	���
��������,��	�����	���������
�����������������2�����	���
���������������������������	��������������������
��������������	��������	�������������������������	�������������,��	��������������M�������������������������������������������������%��������	�����������	����������������	��������	�	����������#%�����	�������	����	��	��������	�������������������������������������������������0���	��������	����������	������
�������	��������� �����L���������������	����G��	��������������	� ��	�����������	�������
�������	���������������$'&��������	���	����	�	���������������,�$N&��������������������������������������������$)#'K)&�����	���$H&������������������	�������	���������������	�$O&������������O3�



����������	
���������������������������������
�
�������������������������������������
���������
�������
�������������
����������
����
���������������
��������������������������������������
����
���
	
���������������	��������������������������������	
������������������������������
��������������
���� ��������
�������������������������������
��!��"��"� �#��
�����
$
�������������
������
��
����
�����
����������	�������������%�
��������
	�����
�����
���������
	
�����
���!�#�������������������������������
����$��������������
�����	!�&�
	
�����
������������������������
��'��������	������������������	��������������
�	�����	��������(��)������������������������
�	��������*+,�����
�!�-�
	�
��
����%�������
����
�����
������
��	������
	�
��
�.������������
����
�������������
���	������������
�%�������������.�������
���
�������
�������
��������	��������������������������
����
����	���%�����!��"��"� �-���������	����������������������������������������
����������	
�����%������������������
����������%���!�/������������
����������������������	���������������
�%�����
������
�����
����
���
������%������������
������������������
���������������
����������������
����
��������������������������������������
������������������������
����	
��������������0��
����
��������1��� !�!2�����������������.���������������
��%�����
������������"��1�� !�'!��"��"� ��!��3�����	!�3�����	�����
���
�������������������%�
���������(��)�������������	�����������������������������������������
���
��������������������������
�%�������������������������������������
����	�������������	��
���
�������(��������������0��
��%���
����
��������������	��������������	���������������
��������%������������!��"��4!��/�	����/�������5�%�
��������/�	��6
�������!��7!�0������	�8

��	�%��������8����
����9�:����
�������������%������������%��������������
����
�%��������/��������� !;9�5���	��/�����
��!��"��:�����������	�������
����<=>??�>@@?A�BC�>??���������	�������������������D��������
����
���
	����������������%���!�0������	��
����
������%��������������
�����
���
	��������������%������;���������
�������������
	�
����������%���������������������
����������������/�������� �����������
�������!��"��"� ��!��:����������	E���
��������
����!	!��������	���������������;���������
����������	
��������
���
�����<=>??�FGH?GIB�BF>JKBKCL>?�MGN�OLP?>LJ�QRK?JKLP��HCFS<�KLI?RJKLPT�QRB�LCB��?KSKBGJ�BCT�=K@@GJ�>LJ�P>Q?GJ�FCCH<T�JCFSGF<T�NKLJCN<�UF>B=GF�B=>L�@?>BG�P?><<V��>LJ�I?>@QC>FJT�<=KLP?G�CF�QFKIW�<KJKLPX��3
���������	���������
����
����
�������������8:Y���	�����%�������������������
��
��$��
�������������������!������������
�����������
��������
������%���������%����������%������	��������
�����������
����������
����
���������������!��Z>K[GF<�CH�B=G<G�FG\RKFGSGLB<�>FG�LCB�@GFSKBBGJ��>LJ�>??�@FC@C<>?<�ICSKLP��QGHCFG�B=G�]?>LLKLP�̂C>FJ�SR<B�SGGB�B=G<G�FG\RKFGSGLB<�BC�QG�ICL<KJGFGJ�HCF��_@@FC[>?��!��"��"�� !��̀�������
������������%���%�%�����������a� ��
��
����
����������̀������	�0��
��������%���%�����(�����	��������	��������	���
�����
�����%������������
������
�������������.�����!��"��"� �')�



����������	
�
����������
�����������	����������������������
�����
�����������������	��������������������������
�����������	�������������������
�����	
�
������
�������������������������������
���
����������
���
����������������
��	�
����������	���
��������������������
�������������������
���������	�����������
�����������	������
������
������������
�������
��
�������
����
�����
���
����������
���������������������������
������������
����
��
����	���
������
��������������� ���������������!"�"""��#�
���	���������
����������
��	���
��
����������
��
����
�����������������������
����������������
��������������������������	����
���������������
���������������������
�����
��
����������
������
�����
�������
����������
���������������$�����������
���%�������
��&
����������$��$� �'������� 
����������
���������������������
��������������
�����
���������������
���������()*�	������� �����
����
�����
����
���+��������
������������������
��� 
����������������
��������������	������������������ 
�����������	� 
���������������
���������������
���(�*�	�
����
������������
���������������������������
���������� 
�� 
������
����������	�
��������	���������
��
�������������
�����������������������
��������������������������������������
��������������������
�����
���	�
�����
�,�������
����
�����
��
����
�����������������������������������	� ���������������������
���������������
����
���	�����������
��	�	���(-"*���������	������������	����� 
�� 
����$��$��!������� 
����
����
���	����(-*�	������� �������
��������������
����
���������	����������
���
����
�����������������$��$��.������� 
����
����
���������()*�	������� �������
��������������
��������	�����������	���������������
����
���	
�/
���	�
�������
�������������
����
���
����
���	
�/
���
�����������������
������
��
������������ 
������
��������
����
����
�����0�(+*�	����	��������	
�/
���	�������������������������
�����������	��	���
�����
����
�������0������ �����	�
�����������
��
��
����������� 
���
����
���	�����	
�/
����1�
���������������	�
�����������
��
 ��������
��
����
�����#������
��
���������������
�������$��$��2�������������
����������
������ 
������
��������������������	��������������	
�����������3��������	����
������ ��
�����
�������	
����
����
��������
�����������������������
�������������������������������
���
��������
������������
���
	����
�����	����
�� ����
������
���
����������	����� 
�� 
�����$��$��-��������������������
�����������0��������������
��	������������
������
�����
�����
��������
���	������
��	��������	��������
���(-�"""*��#�
���	����	������	���
��
�
��������������������
������
�������
���
����
������������������
�����
����	��������	�	���(-"*�����������
��������
������$��+���4��
�������������	�� �����(!"�"""*��#�
���	���������
���������
��	���
��
���
��
���������
���������
��	�	���(-"*�	����	���
��
����
����������������������������	��������
���
���������
�����
���������������0������������
����
�������
����
�� ����
��������������������������������
���
����
������������
��������
���������������	�
�������5���������������	��0������������
����
��6����������
����
����� �����
���	����������
��
��������%�
�������
�����
�����#���������
�����
������������
�����
��7
�����	��������������
����
����
�����
������� ����
���
��8���
���
	�������������	��������,������$��$� �8���������
��������������
��
��������������9����������
������
���	������������������	��28�



����������	�����
�����
�
����	������	��	����	�������������������������������
����
�
�������������
�������	�����
�������
�����������������	����	������������
���	�����������	�������
�����	��������	���������	�
���
�����
��
�������
���������������������	�����������	���
	�������������������
��	�������������������������
����	��������
������
�����	�
��������
����
�����������
���	����������������
����
�
���������� ����� 	����
���!������������� ����������
����	�������������
��������	�	�
������
�����
������������
���	�������	�	�������������������	���������������
�������������	�
�������������
����	�������	����	�����
�����	���������	�������	��"����	
����
�������	��
���������
������	����	�
������������
���	����������
����������
�#�
������������
���
�������
����	���������������������������
����	���������� ���������
������$���������������
�����������	��	�
�����������%������� �&'(��!���
�
���
	����������������	������
�������	��������	�	�����	)���#��
����
����	�
�
��#������
������
�
�����
�������������� �&*(����	�	�������������	��
�
������������
���������+	�����
�
,���	�
�
����
�������
����
�����	�
�
	��	��
��������������	������
������
���
���	�������������
�
�����	�����	���������	)�����-����������
����������������	������
�
���������������
���
�
���.
�
���
	������������	����
���������������������
���������������
���
�
��������� �&/(����	�	�������������	��
�
����������
��������
��
��������	��	��������	�������	��������	���	�
���������������	�	�������	������
��	������	��������	�������	���������� ���������
������$���������������������������	��	�
���������	���	����
���
�����%������� �&'(��������	��)	����������������� �&*(��0������	��������
���&�	����&12(��	�����������3(����������
���&�����������	�����&12(��	�����������3(�)	����������������� �&/(��4������
	��	���������3�������
����
�������
�
�
���	��������	)�����!�������������������������
��
�
���
����������3����������	�	����	��������	)������������������	�����
�������	����
�����������������������������	���������	�������
	���!����������������������3������
������������	��������	)���������������
������������ �&1(��4������
	��	�������	����
����	��������	�	�����	)�����	�����������	�����������	�������
��������
���	�����
���
������������������������	���	�����
�����		���������������
����������� �&5(��4������
	��	������
������	��������	�	�����	)����	���	�����
������������������
��6����
��	�������7
��	��� 	������������ �&8(��4��
������	�������������������	�	�����	)�����	�������������
����
���	��������	��"����	�	�
������������
�
���
��������������
�������������� �&9(�� 	����
�	������������
	��	��������	)������	������������
����	�������	���������
�����	��������	)����
����
��%�����1��



��� ���������	
��
������������������������
��
�
������������
����
��������
�
���������������
����
������������������
�������� �����������
����������
�
���������������
����
������������������
�����
������
�������
����	
���������� �����������	
��
��������
�
��
���������
���� ��������
���
�
���
��������
�����	
����������
���

�����������
��
����������������������������������������
��������
�
�������������
����
��
����
��������� ����������	
��
����������������
�����	
�����������������
�����������
��
���������������
�������������
������������������
��
���������
�
��
�������
��� ��������� ������!����"�
������������"�
�������	
���������������
��
���
�
��
���������
���� ��������������
���������������
�������
����	
���������� �#������
������
����
�
��
��
� 

���� �����������
��
�
��
��
�
���
������
�������
����	
��� �����
���
����
�����
"��
��
����$��������
�
������������
�����������������
�������
���
���������������
�������������"� �
%���
�
�
����
����
�������� ����&���'��������������������(���
"!���
�)
�
����
���*���
�������
�
�
����
���������
��� ����!
������+,-�.*�'��������!�����������(���
"!���
�)
�
����
����������'�������������������������
���������
����
�
���������
������
����
��������
���������������
���������
�*���
�������
�
�
����
��� ����������� ����
���������
������ ��������������
���
�����
���������
����
�
���������
���*��+���/���������
�*������'�
�����������������
������������������
��
�����
������
����
�
��
�������������
����
������������� ���������������
����� 
���

����
����!������
����������
������������
��������
���
�����
����������
��������������
�����������%��
�������
��������������
���������0%1,,������
��

�����������������21%,,,�������
��

��������������
������������
��
����
�����
���
�������

�
� ����� ����%�������������������������������
����������
���
�����������
�������������������
������
��
��������
���������������/���������
����
������������
��� �����������0%1,,������
��

���������������21%,,,������
��

��������������
���������
��������������������
���
����������%�������
��������������������������
������������
�����������%������
��%����
������������������������������������%��������������
���%��
�
�����������$����
��%������������
��%����������������
����������%������%��
�����3
����������������#��
������������������������%����
����%�����������%�����
������������������������������������
��������%���
��������������
������������������
��������
������������
���������
�� �
�
�������
�����
������
�����
����
�����������
������������������
�
�������	��
������

���������������
�
���
������
���
�������������������������
���������������
���
������������
�������
�
����%��� 
�
�%��
��������������
���������������%��������������
���%��
��
�������$��������������������������������������������������������
%���������
����������������

�
���������������������
���������45�



�����������	�
��
��	�
���
�������	����������������
���������������
��������
����������	�
������	���	���
����������	������
������������������
���������������������	����
� ��������	����	����������	�!"#����
���� ���	
�!�����������$���	������	������	��� ��������������������
�	����#%����&����������%��������������������������	
%���	����
������������	������������	
�����	��
%�������������������	��������������	�%� ������	�	�����������	
�����	�� �����������������!
#��	������
�����	
��������'(�)�&*%��&�������+,'�!���-���	��
���������
�&�����#�������&����������������������������!
#��	�
�	����	�������
��%���
����%���
�����	�%����
�����
�����	����.�	�%��
���
��������	����	��	���	�����
��	������������������������
�����!�	��������	�
���������������	
�����������-���	�
������/����0
��	������#%�����
�����
�����.�	������������	�
���������
����������������������%��������������%���
��
���%��	��
����	��
�����	��
���������	��	��	����������	
�������1	��
����	�� ����������������!
#���	
��������'(�)�&*%�&��������+,'%���2&��������
������%����	�������������	���������� �������	�������������������!
#%�����������������#!
#��	������
�����	�����	��
����	���������������	�.��������	�� �����������������!
#��	������
���������3�	����	���
�������������������	��������1�
���������	������������������(%,$$�
���	�����������������	��	���	���	%��������������
�����
������� ������������	������������	� ����	�����������������������	�
���������	 ���
����������������������	��������������
����
����	���
���4��56789:��;<=>?@AB<;?�C?D?;EFG?HI��C?AJ>H�AI<HC<=CA��*���K�	��
L������	��
������
�
�����	�
�
�����������	� ���
�������	��������
���	������������		������������
����������*������������L���
�
�����	�
�
��������������������������
�
��M������&���K����� ������������	���
���������
��������������������L��'���N��
�	���������������������
%��������������	�K	���	���	�*��

�	��&�	����	
���O	
�����������

�	��
�	����	
%�����������������������������*�)
%���
������������
%��
��
��	��	� P��	�
�
��������	�����
��	�������	�������
�����������
����
�����
�����	�
��
�����	��������
�	����	
�������
���������&����������������
��������	������Q���!�������
���	�������$R��������	������Q����
�	���������������#����1�
�������������
�����	�
�����
���%����	���
%���
�	�����%����	����
%���	��
��	�
�����	���������
��	�	�� �������	�������	�������
���N���3�� 	
L����K�����������	��������������	���� �
��������	��	�����
�����	�
�������
��
�����������������������������
����
L��'����������	���
������������
��

������(%,$$�
�����������������	��	�������
������������
����	����������������������
�����������������
�����%�����������
���%���������%�����������	��������������
�	����	%�����,$�



�����������	��
������
�����
���	������	����������������������	�������������������	����������
������	�����	�����������������������	�������	�	���������	��������������������	�������������	������������	��������	����������������������
������	�������	�������������������	�����
�����������	��������	�������	�	�������������������������	���	����������������� ������	���������
�	��
�!�����
�����������	������	������	������	�	��������	���������
�������������
�	�������	����"���������	�����	�����	��#�	���������������������������	��������������������
�	���
������������	��������������������������
�	�������	����$���������	��
�����	���%��������������������	��
�����	���	�����	�����	 ����������	�����	��������	�������������	�����	������������	�������
�����������	��������	����	����������������	�������	�� ��������������	�������	����������������������������������	���������	����	��
������������������������������	������������������	��
�����	���&�����
������ ���������	���	���
������������	������ ��������	���
�����������	��
�����	���	��������� ��	�����������	��
�������	����	������������	�������������������'���������	����������%����	������������������������������������(�	��)���*��	�	�� ������������������	�����������	������������	
����������������������������������������������	���������%��������	���������	�����������	�������������������������	�"+,�������������������	�����������	�������	���������� �����#��		�	������������
�	���������������������
�����������������	�������������	�����������
�������������	-���	���������������	���
�����������	���������������.���������	���������%��������������	�������������������������
����������������/�	�	��������� �������������
������������	�������������������������������������	��������	��0���	���������1��	�������	��������	����2
������������������	�������	��
����������	���	���������� ������#��		�	�������������
�	������������������
�������������������	�����	���	�����������������	�������	���3���������	���	��	���������
�	��
�������
��	����	��������������������	�������������������	�������	�������	��	�� ��������������	�����	��	�����������������	������������	�������
���	����������������4��������	����	���	������ �����������5�������	������	�������������������������	���	��������������	��
�6��������	��7������������������������������������	���
�������	���������������
���������4�	����	�������������������������
�	����	�������������������	�����������	�8��������������	��	������������������/�������	-�������

���
����������	�������0"1��������
�����
������	�������	�
�����������������	����������	����������������	����������	��������������� ������	�� ���9�����	� ������� ����5�����
�
��� ������ ��������������� �����������	���� ������	�������������������������:���������	����
���4������
�����	������������	����������������	�
��������
����������	������
�������
� ������� �������������������������	�����#���������
�����������	�������������
�.;�"���������&������������#��		�	������������������	��������	��������	��������	������������������	���	������������������������9���������<���������	������������*	�������	��
������ ������������
�	�����������������������5 ��������������� ���������	���� �����	�����������	� ����	� ��������������� �����-������������� �������������������������������
�	�����
�	����������������%���������������������������	������������������������	���������� ��
�������� �����	���������������	��
������
�!����� �.��



����������	
���������������������	����	
��������������������
�����
��������������
������������
����������

����	���������������������������������������	���	��������������� ���
���� ����������� �
�����������
����������
�
��������  ��������	����������
�����
����������� ������!������������
�������������

����������
��"����#��������$�����%������������������� ����������%��
�������������������%�
� ����

�	�������� ������
������ �� ���
�������� ��
���&'���$���������� ���
�������$���������� ���
�
������ ������������������������������� ����
������	����������������������������	�������%���
������ ����� ����(�������)����� ����(�� ���%��������%������ ����(������)���

��������� ��� ���������
��� ������������������� �������������������

������	����*������+,���� �
����	����
� ��
��������
��"��������������-� ����������.�����
�����������
�����%���
�
�����������������������
�������%����������������'������"����������/���������������� �����������!�����0*&�1������2�
��� �"���������������� ���
������� ������� �
�����
�
����������� ���
"���
�����	����	
"�����������
"��	����
���������
� ��������
�������������

������������3'����� ����������������������/�������������� ���4�������������� ���
�������������������
������� ������� �
�����
���� ��������������� ������  �

��������������������	� ��) ���������������������������&3'����������������
���������
�����������������
���
����
�������� ��"�������������
���������
�������������������������
����%��� ��
�
��������
��������������  ���� ����&&���5�������
 ���������6���*���������%����%�
�����
 �����������������
"�������
�����
������)�������	���
����%����	�������%������ �
�����
�	��������*���
�����&"'''���������6���*����
����������
����	������	������������
�
�������
 �������������������)������������������ ������
����� �%���%�
�����!�����������������
�������
���7��'+�8"���������	����
�������
������������������9�����*��
�����������������
����
��� ����
"��
�	�����
�%����*��%�����	������
����
��
�������
�
�����������	��������������������������������������
���� ������� ���� ������������
�����  �

�������������
�����
��� ����
���
�������������������������:"3''�
��������������������	����
�������
�������������
���������$�������������	��������� �����
�����
��������������	��.������������ ����������������
�;� ����"���������
�����������������
���������������������) ���
����:"3''�
���������������
���"����������������������� �%���������"�
����%������������	����
�������
����������*
 ������������%��������$�����%���%���������	�����
�� ��� �������%�� ��
�������
�����
� ���������
������������
����"�������������
���"��� �����"���� ������������������������� �����
��� ����"���������� ���������
�� ��� �������%�� ��
�������
��
��%��� �� ����������������������9������$��������.������� ����9��9� �������������
�����%�������������
���� �
"�����
"�����������%���
"�����	��
"�	����	���������
����������
��� ����������� �����������%���
�������� �����������
�/������
 ����������������������9�������������<
��� ��� �����
������ ����"��������������%�������"���� �������
"�������
"��	����	
���������������������

������ ��������������� ��
�������=���
���������  �

�����
��� ����
"�
� ��
�.�><
"���
���%�� ������
"�
��
���������*���
��
�� ������"��� �"�
�����������������
��� ��� ���������%���
�����%�������
�%����
����
�������
��
�������� ������
��� ����
�������
�����=��������
�������
 ������������
����������������%����	����%�����3+�



���������	�
�������
��������������������������������������������������
�
�
�	���������������
���������������
����������
���������������������������������������������	�
���������������������������������������������������	����������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������� ��!��
�����"����������������
�#���������� ����������������
���	$������%&��
������'��'�����(������
�����
�����������
������������������������)���������������	��������������	���������������������������
������������������������
�
�	���������������
������������*���������������'��+��������������
������	��+������������
������
���������������
���)�������������������������������
������������������
�#�����
����
����������������������
�����������������������	�������������	���

�����������������������������

�����������������)��������)��������������������������'��,���-����������
�����������������������
��.�+���	������/�������	�����-��������0��������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������1����)����'��23��4567869:�;<=<8>?�?@<77�69=758>�<�A>B><C69:�B<CC>A9�C@<C�69=758>?�9D�;>E>A�C@<9�C@A>>��'��FGH�D;�C@>�;D77DE69:�>7>I>9C?J�F<H�=D7DA�=@<9:>K�FLH�C>MC5A>�=@<9:>K�F=H�I<C>A6<7��ID857>�=@<9:>K�F8H�>MBA>??6D9�D;�<A=@6C>=C5A<7�DA�?CA5=C5A<7�L<N�C@AD5:@�<�=@<9:>��69�B7<9>�9D�7>??�C@<9�CE>9CNO;D5A�FP2H�69=@>?�69�E68C@�?5=@�<?�<9�D;;?>CQ�A>R><7�DA��BADS>=C6D9�A6L3�TC�7><?C�D9>�D;�C@>?>�>7>I>9C?�?@<77�A>B><C�<C�69C>AR<7?�D;�9D�IDA>��C@<9�C@6ACN�FGUH�;>>CQ�>6C@>A�@DA6VD9C<77N�DA�R>AC6=<77N3��'��������	����������������������
�&������������������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������	��
�&�����W���������������������
������)������
���������������������������������������������������)�������	�
��������������������������	�������
������������X��+�Y�Z�+���'��!���0��������
�&���������������������$��
�����)���������������������������������[�������
��������������	������������������������
����������������������������
���������������������������0������������������������������������������������	�
��������������
��������������������������������������������������������
����������������������
��������������������������������\������������������������������������������������������������	�������������'��Y���0��������]�����������	��'��'� �����Z ����������������������������������
�����������������������/�����	����������
���������������������	�
�����������������������������	��0������������������������������������������������������)��������������������������������)��	������������ ���������������������
�����	�����Ẑ_\����������������̀�������)�������������������������������������
������������������)�������$��������������������	���������)����
������������������������)��������������
����������������'��'� �����\�����
������������������)������
���������������	���������������������������	���,�



������������	�
�	�����������
�������	���������������������	��������������������������������
��	�������������
����
�	�����	�������
���
�	������������	�����������		���������������������������������������������������������������������
�	�����������������	�����������	���������
	�	��������������������������������	���
�	������������������ �������
	�	���������������������������	���
��
	����!�	������� �"��������#������������	��������������		����������	�
$�����%��������&���
�����������������������������
����	�����������������������	������		�����������������	�������������	������������	������'���(���
�����������
�	��������������
���	�����������������	�����	�������������������������������		�����������
������
��������)���
�������
��
���
��������*+,�����������������	���������
�	����
������������	���	����	�����������
$���
���
���	���������	��������������������
������	�����������	�	�������	���������������������������*,���%�������������	�	����������������
�����
���
����������	���������������
���-	��)��������
�	������
�	�������������	�.�
������/	������������������������	�������0����������������������������
�	����������	�	�������������������
������������������������	1��������	������������	$���������	$����2������	$�����
�	$������
����������	$������	$���
���������	$��
�	��������
��	$�
�	�������������������
�����	������3���4�
����!���	�������� � 

��������	���
��
	������������������������/	�����
��������������	�	�����������������	�����	�����	��������������	��������	��
���
��������
��
��"$+,,��	�������������������������������� �*��� ���	�������
����	���	�������
��	����������������
��������������)���	���	���������	���	������������������������	�����������
����������		��!�������	�	��������������������
������������������
�	��������������
������
��������
	������$���������
���	��������������������"$+,,�	����������������)��������+$,,,�	����������������������������
�	��������������������
�����
���
�	������
����������	$�����	���
�	��������������������	����������������
����������������	���
������	�	�
����������	�������������
����������� �0���4�
����	���	�����	����������
������
��������"$+,,�	����������������)������+$,,,�	������������������������������������������
���	�����
��������������$�	����������
�
�	��������	������
	��������	���	��������
	������$���	���$����
������������������������
��	�	����	$��������������
���$����������������������	$���
������������$���
��������������������	$�����$��������.������	��
����	��5)���������	��������������$����
�����$����
	������$���	������
�	����������
��	����������	����
����
���	$�����������
����	�������������
��	������������	�����	����������
�������������������	�����	������������������
����		�	���������	���	�����������
�������
2������	�����	���
����������
�������
����������	�����	�����������������
�	���
����	�������	��
	���
����������	���������������$��������$������
����	����������	��������	$��������������
���$��)��		�	������������
��	�������������
���
���	�	����	��������������$���������������	������	������
���
�����
�	���������	�	������������� �����4�
����	���	�����	��	�������������
������
��������	����������������	�������	�
������������6	�����������������	���������4�
������	������+3�



����������	
�������� ����������	
�������������	������������������	�����	������������������������� ����������������������	
����  �!������!�"	�������	�����#$������������	���� �!�� ��	
���	�����������%��!����	
��������&��� �		�	
�'�������%�"��(�������)����	��!%���  �"�	
�����������	�*��+,����	�������������������	
������������	�����������!�� ��	
��	�������	
�����������	�������(�"�!%����� ��*�,�*������	���	�� �����-����,���	�����	
����!�� ��	
�� ������	��(	�������	���	����(���	����*-.���,���)����������� ���������	��!%�����������������	� ����� �	��	
�.�!���.��	��	
.� �"��"�  �.�����!���	�/�����		�� �����������'��%� ���	���������	�0��� ����������� ��������"� ����	��	� ��������( ���	�����  �!����(�����	�����  �!�	�� ������	���
���*1,�����	�"������	����������� �������	�����!�(����(��� ����( "�%��2 ��.����%����  �!����(��������������! ������"� �������
������"�%����������	���� ����������	���	�*�,�����  � ��
���������� �!�� ��	
���	���������2������	����.��"� �"�%�����  ���		������� ����	�������������	�����(��%��������.�!���	��� ���������.����	���������.������������	
�.�!�� ��	
��	�������	��%����	����	�����  ����������3��	�	
� �	������������������	� �������.�����!�.�!	���.�� �"��!��.�
���	�����(����	������������������ ������	�� ������	�����%�*��,����	�������� 	
����������"� �"�%����������������"� ������ ������(�*�,�����	�"��������  �!����(����� �	
��  ������������ ����������!�������! ����������������4������"� ������ �����
���*1,�����	�"��������  �!����(����� �	
������  � 	
����������!�� ��	
�� �	
��	%����#���������	
�����������	���	���	��� �	
��	%����#�����!����	
���! ��������	
���������������"� ������  �!� ��������� ������5�*�,����������������#���������!�� ��	
�������(���� �	��	
�!����������	�����	�� �	������	
.�5����"����������������������������	��%"�%��������������������#����6�������������	�����������������"	�	
����������������)���������  ����������	���	�����������7���2  ��	��	� ��������	������"� ������  �!������	
��������������(�	
���������������
�8�������������! .� �"����	�	�	��������������� ���������.�!���	���� ��������.���(��.�!�����������������	������������ �����	��	���������	�����%���	�������������"  ���������������(	���������"� �"�%��������������&���( ���	�����  ����(���5�������������	����	������	������������ ������	�����������������	���������(�%���(�������	��*�.���,��)����������
������ ����������	�������!��%� ������	
�������������� ��������!��%� ����������������(�%������%�*��,�(��� ������	
������������-���9�	������	
������� �:;��<=>�?@@ABC?DE�F=?AA�FGHIBE�?�FBE>�A?DJFC?@BDK�@A?D�E=?E�@L>F>DEF�E=>�AMC?EBMD�?DJ��NG?DEBEO�MP�?AA�@LMQ>CE�@A?DEBDKF;�RE�� ����-��+������  �(
�����	����  �!�	���(���������&����� ���	�����  �� �����!������� �	��	
������ ��%������������ �	������	
�� �	����������



������������	�
���
��
���	��	���
����������
����
������
����
������	��
�����	��������
���������
���
�������
�������	�������
��������
���	��	�����	������
���	�����	���������������������� �!
�����"����#�����������������������$��"���
�����
�����
�������
����%��������������&'$�
����	��
����
�	�
����������������������������
����
���
�������
��������������	���	��	����%�����������������
�����������������
��������
���
�������
������������
����������������
��������	�����	�����
���
���
����������������
�����
����
�����	����
����	������
����
���	��	������(�
������)	
����
������������	����	�����������
���
�����
�������������	���	��
�
�����������
���
�����
���������	�������������
�������	�������
��������
���	��	�����	������
���	�������	���������	���
����	���	��	��������
���
�������
�������������	���	��	����%�����������������
������������	������
���%���������������&'$�
����	��
����
�	�
���������������������������������
�������	�������
���	�
��	���	������
���	�
����
�����������)	
�������
����	�*+',�-�.�
����
���������������	���������	����������	����	���	�*�+',�+/���0��0� �,�������������	����������&'$���������	�������������1���	�
���	��
��	������������
����������	���������-'$���������
�	��������������1���
�2
���
�����
������������������
��������
�����%�����
���
�������
���	����	������
�������	����	�����	���������	��������
����
���,3������
������
���	���
����	�4�5��(�
���.
�������6	���-�
����
������	��	�����
��%	����
��	%��	�����������	%���
��������
�����
���
����	���
�����������������	�����
�����������������
�����	��
��	�$�	���������������$�����
������������
����������������
������������������������0��7��+8$�������������
���
�������
����������
��
����
�������
�����
���
�
����
���������������������
��%����
������
�9����
��
���:��������������%��������	�
������
�;+�����
���
��
�
���������%��������	�����
�9����%�������
��
�����������%
�9�	�������������� 	� %
����0���
���
�����
�	��������������1����	����
<
������	������������0��0� �&���(
�9�������
�����
�������
���
�������	��	��
�����	���������	��,�
�	���*+',�=>� ��0��/���)�������������
���
�������
����	������	����������
���	����	������
�������	����	�����
����
���,3�����
������
����
������	��	�����
��%	���
��	%��	�� �������	%���
���������
��
�������������������������	��	���
�����
���
�������	���������	���������	���������������������	������	����������
�������������������"�������
���������
����
�	���
��%������
�����������������&'$��		��	��+-��		��
��
���	���
���������������������������
�
������	�
����������
������
�����������
�������������������
�9�����	���	������	����������
��	��������������������	���
�
������	����������$�
���	
����
��
����:����������������$�%���������	�
������
�;+�����
���
��
��
��������%��������	�����
�9����%�������
��
�����������%
�9�	��������������� 	� %
����
���
�����
�
������	���������������%
�9�	����������������	� %
�������	������������0��0��-���?����������	������
����������
�����
���������
���	��
��������	��
���	������%�����
����
���	�������������
���	���%
���	����������%���������	�����������������������	��
��=��		��������������
����%���������������������������������������+8$��������������
����	������������������������������
����
��������������	���
��������
��������%	�����	��������������������	��������������	������
�����������$���0��0� �8��������������0��+���@�	���
��%
�� �	���������
���
���������������������	��
������
������������	��		����	�
������������������	���
�����	��	� �����
��	�� �������	������������%���%�����
����
���������
���	���	���	����������������	�����0��0� �-=�



������������	
��������������	��
�������������
����������	����������������������������	�����	����������		��	���
����
�����������	����������������	������	�������������	�������������	�������������	���������������	����������	�������������������������������������������	�����������
	����	�	
����������������
��������������������	��	������
�	����� ��!���"���#����$���������	����	��������������	�������	����	����%����������	��������������������������	���	����
�����#�
��	����&'����(�����"���#����	����������	���������������������	�	
������	��������������
�%�����
����
��������������	�������������	��� �� � �)���*��	�������������������	������	��������������		��+
���������������	
����������	���������������������������	������������		�����
�	���������������
��������	������	���	���������������	��������$������	�����
�	�,���������� ������-�����������	���	����	����������	���������������	�������������������	���������	�����
�����
���������.	�%���������������������$������	��������� ��/���0��������"�	�� �� � ������������	�������	��������������������	����������������������������������� ������#	������������	����	�	��������������������������	�&����
��������(��������
����1�����	$����������������������������2�� �� � �'���3���
���������������	����������������������������&)(����	���������	�&���
���������������������������
����������������������	������(���
����������������������������������
�����	���������	�����������
�������������	��������	������������
���������������������
����������
������
��������	���
������������
����������&	(�������
�	������	��������'1�4"������������5�'�&6
�7������	��0�������	�������(�����
��������������
����
���������&	(����	��������������	�������	��������	������������	�����	�������
�8������	���	�����������������������
��	�������������������
��
�����	�����&�����������	����������������	���������
�7�����	�������-����9	�,�������(�����	�����	���
�8�������
���
����	���������	��������$��������������������������������	��	���������	���
���	��������	���������������������3�����	�������%���	������������������������&	(����	��������'1�4"�������������5�'���
:���������	�����������������������
����������
�����������������������������&	(���
����
���������(&	(���������	��������������	����������������������8�������������������
���������&	(�������
�	����� �� � �����;
���������	����������������������������%�	���������������������������1������	$�����������������������������������
�����������	
����	�������������
����
�����������������������
������������
����������	�����
�������	����������������������
����
����������	����	��������	��� ��<=>?@A�BCCDEDFGBH�IEBGCBJCI�KFJ�HBJLMNIOBHM�CMPMHFQRMGEI������S����	2�6
�	�	��������	�����������������������������
���-���#�����7�������	�����������
��
�������������������	��������������������������	�������������������	�������
��7�����	�����������
��������6
������	�����
�	�	�������	�����	����
������������������	�������$����������������������������
�
���������	��-���#�����7����������1�



���������	�
����	��������������
��������������	������
����	�����
����		����	�������	��������	����������������	����	����
���	�	�������
��	���	�� �	
�	����
��!"#"""������������
��������
�	
����������	������	�����������
���� �	����	���$�����
��
�������	��������� ���
��
������
����	���	�������	���
���� ���
�������	�	������ ��������
��	������������	��������%���������	��
����	�	����
��&
������	����
������	�
�'�����	��
�������	��		����	�����
����	������	��
�����
����	�����	������
��	� ���()*��		�����������
����
��	��
���	
���+�����	��
��	���	�	����	����
	��
�������#���	����
����	������	���������	�����������	�
�'������� ��,��,�
�������	��������
��������	��	���
��	(�*����
����
� 	������	���
���������� �������	����	�����
��������#��
�'�
�����
�������	������
��������������	�	����
��
������������
�#��������������	����#���
����������#����		��������� �#��������� �
�������	�	������������
�����
����	
���	�
������� ��
����
�	��
�	
����
���������	����		�#�������#��	���	�#�����	���	��#� ��������	���
������	���������
�	��
�����������	�����
��������(-"*��	��	��������	��	� ��������	��
�'�
�����������	�
�'��
���	
�����	�(-*��		�������������
����	������	��
��� �
������	�������	��������
��
����
�����������		�����������	�
�'��
���	
���	� ���()*��		�������������
����	������	��
��� ���	�������	� ���������	�������� �
��� �
����
�.
�	��	
����� �
�������	��	���
��	�
���
��� �
�����
�.
�	�
������ ���������
�'�� �
�	
�����������	�
�'����
����	����
�	��
���	
������/�(+*��		���������	��
�.
�	������	�������� ���������	���
���� ��	�������������
������
����
��� #�	/�	�����	�	��	
���	�������
��
��
�	�����	�����
����
�	��
��������	��
�.
�	��0	
��	������	�������	
���	�������
��
���� �����
��
�	���
�	��	1���	��
��
���������	��	���
��	���������������	��
���	�	����
��������
�'����
����	������� ����	������������ �����
�	�������� �2��	���	�������
��	#������
���	�
��	�����
�	��
�	��
��������
�#���������������	����#��
	��#�����'���������	�������	�	����
���
������	��
��	��	�	����
����
�	���
�����������
���	���
����	�
���
���	�	��������	��
�'�
�����	�����	��		����	�����
��������	�	/�	������	�	����
����������	����
�������
�	�����
������
����	��
�	������	��	
������		�����	������
���(-#"""*��1�
�	��		������ �����������
�	
�
����	���	�������	��
�'�� �
����	��
�	�
���	
������		�������	��
�'����
�	������		���������(-"*�	����	��
�'�� ���
�	����!����	�
���������� �������	����(!"#"""*��1�
�	��		����� �	
�	��������
��������
�	
���
��
�	��	����
�'����	���
��������(-"*��		�������
���
����
��������	�������	����������	�����������
����
���������
���	�
���������	�����	/����� �	 	�
�����
������� �
����
���	���
���������	�����	������	�	���������
���
����
��� #��	����
��������
�����	��	�� ����	
���	���3���	�	������ ����	/����� �	 	�
�����
��4���������	���
����
��� �������
��������������
��
��#���	���
���� ���
�����
����	1���	���	�
�����
�����������	�
����
��5
�����������	�������� �
����
����
��� �
����	��������
��	
��6��	
���
��	�������	����������	������	�����7������	��
��	��#���	���
��
��������	������%"!�)�$�!�
��	��
���	��
�����	�������	������ �������
��	������	���
��������� ������
���������,������	��		����	��
� 	,��
�	��	�
����������� �
�����	��	�� �
�	����
���������	����1�	���
����	�	�����	��������	�������������-)�



������������	�
����������	������������������
����������
�����
�	�������	�������������
�����������	������������	�����
���
��	����
���
��������������	��������������������������		�
���������������������	������������������	����������	����	�����������������������
��������������	���������������		�����������������������������	���
�������	����������
��
����	���� ��	�������	�����	�
�����������

	��������		�
�����������������������������������������������������	����������������!���������������

��
��������
�����������
���������
������������������������������	��"�������
����������������������������������������������	�������������������������
����#�����������		����	����������		�������	�����$�����������������������������������������
�����������
��
����
��%���"�����	������
������"�������������������������
��������������
��������������������������������
�������&���������'��
����������
�������	������
����������������������������
��	�������������
�����������������������

��������
��%�����(������������
��������������������������������		����������������)��������������������������
	����������������

	��������		��������������������������
������������������������������������������
������������
	�����������������������������������������
��
��������	�
�������������������
	����������������������������
����#�����������		����������		��������������
�������	���
���$��������
�����%������������������*�����������		 �����+������+�,-������
������.-�����
��� �����+	�������������+�,-������
�������.-�%�������������������/��	�����������������.���������������	�������	�����������
��%��������	��������������������	����������������������.��������
��
������������
��%����������������������������
��������		�����������������������
	�������
���������������������	�������������������.���������
��
��������������
��%������������

	�������������/��	��������������
�������	���������
��
����
��%��������������������� �

	����������	�
������������������������� ����
�������������������������	��	���������
�����������������/��	����������������
�����������
��
����
��%����������������	������������������0���������������1����	����������������/��������������������������
��
����
��%�������	���������������������������������!�������������������	������������		���������������������
�������������	��������������
��%�������������������������������������	���������������
��%�������	�����$��2������%���������������������������������������������������������
�������������
��	������������������������������34�



�����������	
����	���������	����������������������
�������������	�����	���������������	�������������	���������������������	������	����	����������������������	������������������
	�������������
�����������	���
	����
���������������	�������������	�������������������������	�������������	
������	�����	�������������� �	��������������������	��������!������	���������	���	����������������������������	������	�����"���#�	��$����������	��$������	�����	��	
���������������������	������	��������	���������������
�	�������		�����	�������%���&��������	
�������

����������������	�������	
��������������������������������		�����	������	����������������������$������������'����	�������	�	���	
�������	���������	�������	�	��������������������	���������	�����$	����(���������������������������	�����)*+,-��.��/��01234356706384���������������9	���� 9	���!��������	��:����	����������������	����������������
	��������	�������;����������������������������
�������	����<���	���������������������������������	����	�(�����9	�������������	���	��(������	��(�	����	����������	�����	����������	��:�������������	����	����=	��������������������������������(���	���	��������	���	�'�������	����������	�������	������	��������������>��������(���������
�������#����	���(��������������������	
������	����������������	������������9	�����?����	�'������������������	���������	�������������	���������	�������������������	�����������9	������)*+,-��*+��.��0@@A0B5�041�C07304DA5��EF� �����9	����	
�?��������������������������	���	��������������������������	��������������	�������
	��������	
������>������������	�������	����������	������������
	�������9	����	
�?�����>���������#����	��" ?! <!��?�������	��	�����	������������������������	��	
�����G&>�	������	���������������	

���������������������������	��	
������>������������������������������	
��������	�����9	����	
�?������#��������������������'������������	������	�������������
	�����������9	����	
�?�����>��������������9	����	
�?����������������������������������������������	���(������:��������������������	����������������
	�������#����	��"����������	����������������	��������	
�����9	����������������������?������	��	�����	��������������������������	��	
�����9	����	
��?���������������������������	�������	�#����	��G	������������	��	�����	����
�������������������������������������	
��		
���9�� �����9	����	
�?��������������������������
�	��������������������	��	
�������>������������	�������	������	���������������������	��������������	����	����������������9	����	
�?�����>���������#����	��" ?! �!(� 9!(� &!����� H!���)*+,-*��*��+��5ACA70I3B36J��#�	�������������	��	���	����	��	
������>�����������������������������	������	�����������(�������������	���������	�����������������	����������	��	���	����	��	
�����>�����������%K�



�����������������	
������������������	�	������������������������������ ��!�����"�#����$���$�� %�$!���&�!�������������$�����!��!��&�!������!����������������� ��!�����"�#����$�������� ����'���!�������#����$�(����)*%�!����������!�!*!�(��!����+��������!��$!�������������������%%�$��!��%,�����-����-������.�	�.�	���/,��/%%�$���)�����#��+��#+��!��!��!����"�#����$��+*�!�0��+�#���!�����)*%���������$��%�1�&���2��!��)�� �3�+����$�!!�(�0'���+�4���!'�� �!���)�������)�0�#',��5,��/%%�$���)�����#��+��#+��!��+*�!� ���!�0��������!�#�!��!���6%�����)�5���#� ������*0%�$��������)�!������,�7�!�$��� �!���������)�0� ����!���5���#����%%�0��+�#������!�%���!��������&�������� �)�����%�$��$*%�!�������!��������!&�$�(�!���#�!��� �!��� ���!��*0%�$�!����+*�!�0���!��%���!�89�#�'��0� ����!���������)���#�!���#�!��� �!�����$��#��*0%�$�!����+*�!�0���!�%���!�:�#�'���0� ����!���������)(�&�!�����#��*0%�$���!�$����$%*#�#����+�%%�+���� �!��������!��0���  �$!�#(�������;*���#�0'�<=>/�2,?,@,/,�AB<C9DEF����+�'�0���+��#�#,��G,����������������#�$���)��&�%%��+��$!���%'������$� �$�)��)�����$������&�!����!���+*��$���%�!'(��+��%�#���!�$�����%%��%���0��+�#��!���%%�������!'��&������+��$!�#�0'�!����������#�$���)�,��1����+��%�#���!�$�����%%� �%%�&�!������$�#*������;*���#�0'�<=>/�2,?,@,/,�AB<C9D8=F����+�'��0���+��#�#,����������H��-����

���I�������	���I����J���K������1����  �$!����#�!��� �!������#����$�����L*���8<(�9==:,��5,��/�$��!� ��#�$��'�� �!����"�#����$�����%%�0�� �%�#�&�!��!���1�&��G%��M���#����%%�0����$$����0%��!����'�+�+0���� �!����*0%�$,�G���������%%�0��+�#������%�0%��!��!����*0%�$��!���������0%��$��!��!�!����N������� �!����������+�M��)�!�����;*��!,�7�!�$��� �����%�0�%�!'�� ��!����"�#����$�����%%�0�����!�#,����������O��H���	
����.�	��PQ��7*����$����/�'����%�!����� �!����"�#����$�����%%�0��#��+�#�!��0�����*����$�,��5,��G�#��R� ��$�+��!�"  �$�����,��1������#����$�����%%�0���#+����!���#���#��� ��$�#�0'���G�#��R� ��$�+��!��"  �$���DGR"F�������!�#�0'�!���2*��$���%�"  �$���,��ST��!���G�#��R� ��$�+��!��"  �$������%%� ��#�!��!���'������������ �!����"�#����$�����0���)����%�!�#(���������������%%���!� '����&��!��)�!������������������0%�� ����*$�����%�!���(���#�$�!��)�!������!*���� �!������%�!������#���#����)�!����$!������$�����'�!��$����$!��!(���$%*#��)��#��$��!��*��$��� ��%%�)�%�*���� �%��#(�0*�%#��)������!�*$!*���(����&��M�0���)�#���(����+���%�� ��%%�)�%�0*�%#��)������!�*$!*���(���#��0�!�+��!�� ��*����$��$��#�!����,��/�$��'�� ��*$����!�$������%%�0���*0+�!!�#�!��!���2*��$���%�"  �$������#�0���+���!����#���������+����!���$��#,��0,��1���G�#��R� ��$�+��!�"  �$������%%�$��#*$!���>��!�������$!�����!�����*����$�+�%���$��&�!���%%����%�$�0%��%�&����#�$��#�!������!!�$��#�!�����+�!��������%�,��U8�



�����������	
�����	���

�����������������	��������������������	����
������������������	���
����������	�	��������������	
�����	���

�����������������������������������
���������	��������	������	���
������

������	�����	������������	�����������������������	���������	����������	�������	���������	��������������	�������	������������	��
�����������������������������	�����������	���	���������������������	��
��	����	��
������������������������������	
�����	���

�������������������	������
������	������	���������������	���
����������	�	�����	�����	���	��������	��������������	�������
���	��������	������������������������������������	��������	������	�����������	���������������	��
�������������	���
����������	�	�������������������	����������������
����������������������������	����	���������������
�������������	�����	������������������� !��������������������
�	������������������������	����"������	�����������	��
���������	�	����������������
����������������������	��������	����������#����������	���$��	����������������	������	�����������	��������������	����������	���
�������������	�����	����	�����	�����	������%�	��������

����������	�	������
�������������	
�����	���

�������������������������������	���������	���	�����������	���	����������	���������������������&�����������	�����	�������	���	'�	����	���
���������	���	��������������	��
�
�	�������������������������������	�������������	
�����������������	���
����������	�	����	�����	����
��������	�������%�	��������

�����������������������(������	���������������������(�������	�����	�������	������������	��	��������	���
����������������
�����	���	����������	���
�����������	�	����	����������	��
�	����������������������	��)����������	���������	����������	��������������������������������	��	����	���������������������	����	��	��	�������	��������������������������������������������	��������������	���������������������������
�����	�����������������	�����	��������(����	��������

�������	�����������	�������	��������������	����������	������
����������	�����������������
�����������������������������������	���������������(�����������������������	����
��������������������	�������	������	����	�	������������*���+�	�����	�������	���	�����	������	�����������������	���	��������	���	��,�����	���������	��������������������������	�������	������������	���������	��
����������	�	��������������	���(����	���������	��������������-./���%��	��0�������)���������		��������)��������	�1123��
�43�



��������	��
������������������������������ ���!� ��������������������"��
������#$��%����������&������� ���!� ��'�(�����)������*�+����,�-�.��, */���+��0��(���.%�(����'�(��������1������� ���!� ��'�(���������12��.%�(����'�(���������)������� ���!� ��'�(���������)��
������'�,���������������� ���!� ��'�,�����������
������+���3��)������������� ���!� ��+���3��)��������
������'�(������������&������� ���'�(������������&��
������'�(���������4���( ���5��(�(��6������ ���!� ��'�(���������4"��
������'�(���������)������� ���!� ��'�(���������)��.%�(����'�(����������6������ ���!� ��'�(���1������"��
������!���%���������&&1��7�� $(���8.98�98�9�8�9��8�9���:���(��7�� $(�����!$;( $;(�<$%%����,��.���"���(�� ���+���3��)���&&=6������ ���!� ��.>�,��1���&&="��2.%�(����?���"�"@"�,�-����$(���((A� %��>��$���$��B$���� $��������#$ ���$���!���$(��$���(��>>�$����� ��>,�(6��(���C�����")�$(����D��(A����%  �,�$����� ��>,�(����,,����$(�$�%(A� $� 3��$��(�(������$������%  �,��$�������$(��>,�(� 3� �>�$>$�����;�������$�A3 "�

�)��




